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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

2004 was a year of outstanding achievement for your company,

which is stronger and more diversified than at any pointin its

148-year history.

We continued to execute our business model — adhering closely to our belief that a well managed and highly
focused community bank can thrive within a banking environment that is changing dramatically. All of the markets
we serve are growing, as the national economy has begun a steady recovery. Against this economic backdrop, and
with continued industry consolidation, we have produced another year of record earnings.

The cornerstone of our business model is to provide superior customer service across the organization, delivered
by highly trained people who are equipped with a sophisticated array of banking products. The combination of
outstanding t‘echnology, “high touch” perscnal attention and a broad banking network makes banking with us
pleasant and convenient, and provides an excellent foundation on which to develop long-term relationships with

our customers. Uncompromising service has been the guiding principle of our success to date.

During the year, we launched a number of customer service initiatives, among the most important of which was
our Customer Care Center, which handles tens of thousands of calls annually about all types of banking needs.
This centralized service facility allows us to provide rapid responses to routine questions, solve problems and
showcase certain products. At the same time, channeling inquiries to our center frees up employees in the branches,

enabling them to better serve their customers on a face-to-face basis.

Our major business areas turned in another solid year in 2004. The Commercial Lending group originated a record
number of business loans, and attracted many new business relationships to the company. We focus primarily on
loans under $1.5 million, and are well equipped to serve the unique needs of small business customers. Our lenders
are very seasoned, having worked through thousands of small business financings over the years. We also specialize
in government guaranteed loans and enjoy Small Business Administration [SBA) "Preferred Lender™ status.

For the smaller end of the small business market, we launched a 24-hour approval Business Express Loan
Program for needs up to $100,000. This has been very well received by our small business customers who need

and value responsiveness.

NewMil Bancorp, Inc. 1




Our Residential Lending group traded on excellent relationships with many successful realtors throughout our market
area and turned in a good year, offsetting the fact that the refinancing business had quieted in 2004. Still fueled by
low interest rates, our business mix was substantially skewed toward home purchases. We offer a comprehensive
array of loan products to satisfy a range of customer needs — from first-time homebuyers seeking up to 100%
financing to customers interested in financing first or second homes in all price ranges.

The experience of both our commercial and retail bankers places them among the elite in the industry in New
England. We leverage this experience with prompt and creative responsiveness to our customers’ lending needs. Our
decisions are made here by people to whom our customers have access, not by faceless bankers in a centralized

lending center halfway across the country. This is a competitive advantage that we trade upon daily.

On the deposit side, we recorded a strong year in new account acquisitions, and our deposit base grew 6%. The
branch system engaged in a number of customer service initiatives, many of which were designed to cross-sell
other banking services to existing clients. Despite the fact that depositors moved money last year to real estate and
other investments, there was a healthy increase in the numbers of accounts, which bodes well for continued

deposit growth.

We continually evaluate new service and product offerings in light of opportunities created by legislation and/or the
emerging needs of our customers. As an example, late in 2004, we developed a Health Savings Account (HSA) and
were one of the first banks in the region to offer this innovative new instrument. HSAs, created by Congress, allow
individuals and families who are covered by HSA-qualified health insurance plans to pay medical-related costs on
a tax-free basis and continually roll the account from year to year without forfeiture. Though this is early stage,
having the product clearly gives us a jump on the market, and as our efforts evolve and Health Savings Accounts
become more popular nationally, we are well positioned through our product to build deposits and attract new
relationships. As of early in 2005, we are still one of the few community banks in New England to offer this product,

for which there is such great national promise.

Our long term success stems from focusing on our strengths and doing what we do best, which means resisting
the temptation to try and be all things to all people. We are seeing today the positive results of plans that were
carefully put in place years ago. In 2004, we reaffirmed our strategic priority for additional marketplace expansion,
and evaluated a number of markets, identifying those offering the greatest potential for growth. As a result, this
year we will open new branches in two markets — one will complement our existing presence in western Danbury

and the other will represent expansion into Shelton, a new market for us in southern Fairfield County.
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In Danbury our new branch will open in the Reserve, where the development plans call for hundreds of new residents
and more than one million square feet of new office space over the next five years. We are pleased to be in on the

ground floor of this major development, which is one of the most amhitious of any underway in the Northeast. Also,
by mid-year, we will be moving into an historic building in the expanding central business district of Shelton, which

will complement our other Fairfield County offices and give us a presence in this growing valley region.

One of the important things we do as a company is to support the many worthwhile civic and charitable organizations
in the communities we serve. We do this not only with substantial financial support from both the Bank and our
foundation, but through our employees who donate thousands of hours of volunteer service to these organizations

that are making cur communities better places in which to live.

We are optimistic about the future, and intend to take full advantage of our strong capital position, sound credit quality
and excellent earnings strength. Our most important priority is to continue to improve the value of our very attractive
franchise by building on the loyalty of the customers we serve. We will continue to look for selective opportunities
to grow through acquisition but, at the same time, know that there are significant opportunities for us to grow in
the markets that we currently serve. The expansion of our franchise into new markets offering the highest growth
potential will further leverage our unique appeal as a community banking company with one of the largest and

most attractive geographic reaches in the state.

We appreciate your confidence and your support. We thank our dedicated employees for their hard work and our

Directors for their vision and guidance.

SR

Francis J. Wiatr
Chairman, President and CEQ
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SELECTED QUARTERLY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Year ended December 31, 2004

Year ended December 31, 2003

(in thousands except ratios and per share amounss)  March 31, June 30, Sept 30, Dec 31, March 31, June 30, Sept 30, Dec 31,
Statement of Income
Interest and dividend income $ 8,831 $ 8,697 $ 8,881 $ 9,009 $ 8,739 § 8756 $ 8732 $ 8,904
Interest expense 2,321 2,301 2,390 2,503 2,778 2,807 2,558 2,445
Net interest income 6,510 6,396 6,491 6,506 5,961 5,949 6,174 6,459
Provision for loan losses _ — — — — — — —
Non-interest income:

Gains on sales of loans, net 40 68 38 39 72 42 127 116

Service fees and other 877 944 9291 946 753 868 898 1,010
Non-interest expense 4,465 4,386 4,376 4,263 4,132 4,210 4,370 4,743
Income before income taxes 2,962 3,022 3,144 3,229 2,654 2,649 2,829 2,842
[ncome tax provision 939 960 1,000 1,010 827 828 890 901
Net income 2,023 2,062 2,144 2,219 1,827 1,821 1,939 1,941
Financial Condition
Total assets $ 714,370 $ 730,756 $ 730,410 $ 744,599 $ 685,163 $ 681,033 $ 681,958 $ 704,042
Loans, net 452,301 474,941 480,447 476,660 389,544 420,248 449,701 449,651
Allowance for loan losses 5,178 5,165 5,146 5,048 5,249 5,245 5,224 5,198
Securities 199,087 192,713 196,087 216,558 197,432 180,382 156,313 199,101
Deposits 558,841 584,696 586,047 587,010 553,480 566,961 558,612 558,168
FHLB advances and other borrowings 75,546 70,403 63,070 75,654 60,435 48,117 57,114 79,564
Long-term debt 9,761 9,776 9,791 9,806 9,701 9,716 9,731 9,746
Shareholders equity 54,424 53,185 55,049 55,613 55,003 51,521 51,681 52,306
Non-performing assets 1,518 1,506 1,181 922 1,438 1,339 1,403 1,262
Per Share Data
Earnings, diluted $ 047 $ 048 $ 0.0 $ 051 $ 041 $ 042 $ 045 $ 045
Cash dividends 0.15 0.17 0.17 0.17 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15
Book value 12.90 12.64 13.11 13.25 13.01 12.59 12.65 12.78
Market price: ()

High 29.46 29.82 29.65 32.00 23.15 24.50 25.99 29.35

Low 27.41 26.98 26.70 28.13 19.90 22.10 21.84 25.40
Statistical Data
Net interest margin 4.01% 3.85% 3.84% 3.79% 3.94% 3.81% 3.92% 4.05%
Efficiency ratio 60.12 59.21 58.19 56.91 60.89 61.38 60.70 62.53
Return on average assets 1.16 1.16 1.19 1.21 111 1.07 1.13 1.12
Return on average sharcholders’ equity 15.16 15.30 15.87 16.01 13.44 14.06 15.13 14.92
Weighted average equivalent

shares outstanding, diluted 4,334 4,332 4,321 4,313 4,450 4,311 4,293 4,307

NewMil Bancorp, Inc.s Common Stock, par value $.50 per share (“Common Stock”) trades on the Nasdaq National Market tier of The Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol:

NMIL. As of March 1, 2005, there were 1,382 shareholders of record of NewMil’s Common Stock.

(a) The above market prices reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail markup, markdown or commissions, and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

At or for the years ended December 31,

(in thousands, except ratios and per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Statement of Income
Interest and dividend income $ 35,418 $ 35,131 $ 36,433 $ 37,648 § 28,879
Interest expense 9,515 10,588 13,356 16,631 13,768
Net interest income 25,903 24,543 23,077 21,017 15,111
Provision (credit) for loan losses — —_ — — (391)
Non-interest income:

Service fees and other 3,758 3,502 3,214 2,652 1,918

Gains on sales of loans, net 185 357 574 406 156

Gain on sale of securities, net — 27 — — —

{Loss) gain on sales of OREO — — (43) — 62
Non-interest expense 17,490 17,455 16,850 15,291 11,285
Income before income taxes 12,356 10,974 9,972 8,784 6,353
Income tax provision 3,909 3,446 3,122 3,158 2,236
Net income 8,447 7,528 6,850 5,626 4117
Financial Condition
Total assets $ 744,599 $ 704,042 $ 661,595 $ 607,026 $ 523,578
Loans, net 476,660 449,651 347,215 340,368 332,544
Allowance for loan losses 5,048 5,198 5,250 5,502 5,518
Securities 216,558 199,101 197,661 212,408 140,398
Deposits 587,010 558,168 548,806 476,116 437,793
FHLB advances and other 88,801 79,564 52,469 73,323 32,091
Long-term debe 9,806 9,746 — — —
Shareholders’ equity 55,613 52,306 54,236 50,594 47,517
Non-performing assets 922 1,262 1,535 1,861 1,741
Per Share Data
Net income

Diluted $ 195 $ 173 $ 150 $§ 121 $ 105

Basic 2.01 1.82 1.59 1.26 1.10
Cash dividends 0.66 0.60 0.50 0.44 0.41
Book value 13.25 12.78 12.77 11.52 10.35
Statistical Data
Net interest margin 3.87% 3.93% 3.95% 4.05% 3.94%
Efficiency ratio 58.60 61.40 62.82 63.51 65.43
Effective tax rate 31.64 31.40 31.31 35.95 35.20
Return on average assets 1.18 1.11 1.08 1.01 1.03
Retutn on average sharcholders’ equity 15.59 14.38 13.03 11.42 11.53
Dividend payout ratio 32.84 32.97 31.45 34.92 37.27
Allowance for loan losses to rotal loans 1.05 1.14 1.49 1.59 1.63
Non-performing assets to total assets 0.12 0.18 0.23 0.31 0.33
Tier 1 leverage capital 7.79 7.39 6.13 6.56 8.06
Total risk-based capital 14.40 13.23 12.14 12.18 12.98
Average shareholders’ equity to average assets 7.55 771 8.22 8383 8.93
Weighted average equivalent shares outstanding, diluced 4,327 4,348 4,555 4,639 3913
Shares outstanding at end of period (excluding Treasury stock) 4,197 4,093 4,235 4,391 4,591
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

BUSINESS

NewMil, a Delaware corporation, is a bank holding company for NewMil Bank, a
Connecticut-chartered and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") insured
savings bank headquartered in New Milford, Connecticut. NewMil's principal business
consists of the business of the Bank. The Bank is engaged in customary banking activities,
including general deposit taking and lending activities, and conducts its business from
nineteen full-service offices in Connecticut’s Litchfield, Fairfield and New Haven Counties.
NewMil and the Bank were formed in 1987 and 1858, respectively.

Cautionary Statement

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains and incorporates by reference statements
relating to future results of NewMil that are considered “forward-looking” within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements relate
to, among other things, expectations concerning loan demand, growth and performance,
simulated changes in interest rates and the adequacy of our allowance for loan losses.
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied as a result of certain
risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, changes in political and economic
conditions, interest rate fluctuations, competitive product and pricing pressures within
our markets, equity and fixed income market fluctuations, personal and corporate
customers’ bankruptcies, inflation, acquisitions and integrations of acquired businesses,
technological changes, changes in law and regulations, changes in fiscal, monetary,
regulatory and tax policies, monetary fluctuations, success in gaining regulatory approvals
when required as well as other risks and uncertainties reported from time to time in our
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

NewMil’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with US GAAP
and follow general practices within the banking industry in which it operates. Application
of these principles requires management to make estimates, assumptions and judgments
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. These estimates, assumptions
and judgments are based on information available as of the date of the financial statements;
accordingly, as this information changes, the financial statements could reflect different
estimates, assumptions and judgments and as such have a greater possibility of producing
results that could be materially different than originally reported. Estimates, assumptions
and judgments are necessary when assets and liabilities are required to be recorded at
fair value, when a decline in the value of an asset not carried at fair value warrants an
impairment write-down or valuation reserve to be established, or when an asset or liabilicy
needs to be recorded contingent upon a future event,

NewMils significant accounting policies are presented in Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. These policies, along with the disclosures presented in Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements and in Management’s Discussion and Analysis, provide
information on how significant assets are valued in the financial statements and how
those values are determined. Based on the valuation techniques used and the sensitivity
of financial statement amounts to the methods, assumptions and estimates underlying
those amounts, management has identified the determination of the allowance for loan
losses to be the accounting area that requires the most subjective judgments, and as such
could be most subject to revision as new information becomes available.

The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of probable credit losses in
the loan portfolio. Determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses is considered a
critical accounting estimate because it requires significant judgment and the use of estimates
related to the amount and timing:of expected future cash flows on impaired loans, estimated

6 NewMil Bancorp, Inc.

losses on pools of homogeneous loans based on historical loss experience, and consideration
of current economic trends and conditions, all of which may be susceptible to significant
change. The loan portfolio also represents the largest asset type on the balance sheet.
Note 1 describes the methodology used o determine che allowance for loan losses. A
discussion of the factors driving changes in the amount of the allowance for loan losses
is included in the “Provision and Allowance For Loan Losses” section of Managements
Discussion and Analysis.

Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is regularly evaluated for impairment, in which case its
carrying value would be reduced through a charge to earnings for any impairment. Core
deposit and other identifiable intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful
lives and are also regularly evaluated for impairment. The valuation techniques used to
determine the carrying value of tangible and intangible assets acquired in acquisitions
and the estimated lives of identifiable intangible assets involve estimates for discount
rates, projected future cash flows and time period calculations, all of which are susceptible
to change based on changes in economic conditions and other factors. Future events or
changes in the estimates, which are used to determine the carrying value of goodwill and
identifiable intangible assets or which otherwise adversely affects their value or estimated
lives could have a material adverse impact on the results of operations.

OVERVIEW

Net income increased 12% to $8.4 million in 2004, compared with $7.5 millien in
2003. NewMil's net interest income increased by $1.4 million, or 6%, primarily from
growth in average earning assets of $45.2 million. Service charges on deposit accounts
increased 14% during 2004, contributing to the growth in non-interest income. NewMil’s
assets grew $41 million in 2004, to $745 million at December 31, 2004. Total gross
loans were $482 million at December 31, 2004, up $27 million over the prior year. Credit
quality remains strong, as evidenced by non-performing assets at 12 basis points of total
assets at December 31, 2004. NewMil had less than four basis points in net loan charge-offs
as a percent of average loans for the 2004 period.

Deposits increased $29 million in 2004, to $587 million at December 31, 2004. At
December 31, 2004, book value and tangible book value per common share were
$13.25 and $11.29, respectively, and tier 1 leverage and total risk-based capital ratios
were 7.79% and 14.40%, respectively. Return on average shareholders’ equity was 16%
for 2004. NewMil’s efficiency ratio averaged 58.6% for 2004.

The following discussion and analysis of NewMil’s consolidated results of operations
should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and footnotes.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Comparison of the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 20¢3
Analysis of Net Interest and Dividend Income

Net interest income increased $1.4 million, or 5.5%, to $25.9 million in 2004. This
resulted from a $45.2 million increase in average earning assets, offset slightly by 6 basis
point decrease in the net interest margin to 3.87%. The increase in earning assets is due
primarily to internal growth. The decrease in the margin was due mostly to the effects
of lower market interest rates during 2004 as compared with 2003 and to changes in
deposit pricing and balance sheet mix. The following table sets forth the components of
NewMil’s net interest income and yields on average interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing funds.




Years ended December 31, Average balance Income/expense Average yield/rate
(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Loans () $ 473,110 $ 420,903 $26,117 $25,224 5.52% 5.99%
Mortgage backed securities (4) 97,178 64,965 4,730 3,964 4.87 6.10
Other securities (5)(c) 98,986 138,188 4,571 5,943 4,62 4.30
Total earning assets 669,274 624,056 35,418 35,131 5.29 5.63
Other assets 48,444 55,354

Total assets $717,718 $ 679,410

NOW accounts $ 80,786 § 75,446 222 203 0.27 0.27
Money market accounts 154,329 151,567 1,557 1,874 1.01 1.24
Savings and other 85,485 83,454 576 713 0.67 0.85
Certificares of deposit 192,123 199,293 4,374 5,217 2.28 2.62
Total interest-bearing deposits 512,723 509,760 6,729 8,007 1.31 1.57
Borrowings 88,672 66,215 2,786 2,581 3.14 3.90
Total interest-bearing funds 601,395 575,975 9,515 10,588 1.58 1.84
Demand deposits 58,020 44,670

Other liabilities 4,118 6,404

Shareholders’ equity 54,185 52,361

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $717,718 $ 679,410

Net interest income $ 25,903 $ 24,543

Spread on interest-bearing funds 3.71 3.79
Net interest margin (@) 3.87 3.93

(a) Includes non-accrual loans.
(b) Average balances of invesements are based on historical cost.
(¢) Includes interest-bearing deposits in other banks and federal funds sold.

(d) Net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets.

The following table sets forth the changes in interest due to volume and rate.

2004 versus 2003
Years ended December 31, Change in interest due to
(in thousands) Volume (1) Rate (1) Net
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $2,978 $(2,085) $ 893
Mortgage backed securities 1,683 917) 766
Orher securities (1,784) 412 (1,372)
Total 2,877 (2,590) 287
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits 46 (1,324) (1,278)
Borrowings 767 (562) 205
Total 813 (1,886)  (1,073)
Net change to interest income $2,064 $ (704 $1,360

(1) Changes astributable to ratefvolume are allocated proportionately to both rare
and volume.

Net interest and dividend income reptesents the difference between interest and dividends
earned on loans and securities and interest paid on deposits and borrowings. The level of net
interest income is a function of volume, rates and mix of both earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities. Net interest income can be adversely affected by changes in interest rate
levels as determined by NewMil’s “gap” position, measured by the differences between the
volume of assets and liabilities that are subject to re-pricing within different future time periods.

Interest Income

Total interest and dividend income increased $287,000, or 0.8%, to $35.4 million in 2004.
Loan income increased $0.9 million, or 3.5%, primarily as a result of a $52.2 million
increase in average loans offset partially by lower average yields during the year. The decrease
in average loan yield, down 47 basis points, is due to lower market interest rates in 2004
and changes in portfolio mix. Investment income decreased $0.6 million, or 6.1%, in 2004
as a result of lower average yields and volume. Average securities decreased $7.0 million, or
3.4%. The decrease in average investment yield, down 14 basis points, was due to lower
reinvestment yields during 2004 and changes in portfolio mix.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $1.1 million, or 10.1%, to $9.5 million in 2004 primarily as a
result of lower rates paid, and changes in deposit mix, offset somewhat by higher average
deposits and borrowings. Deposit expense decreased $1.3 million, or 16.0%, as a result of
lower rates paid, offset somewhat by higher deposit volume and changes in deposit mix.
Average interest-bearing deposits increased $3.0 million, or 0.6%, due to internal growth,
Average NOW, money market and savings increased $5.3 million, $2.8 million and $2.0
million, respecrively, while average certificate of deposit accounts decreased $7.2 million.
The average cost of interest-bearing deposits decreased 26 basis points to 1.31%. Borrowings
expense increased $205,000 as a result of higher average borrowings, up $22.5 million,
offset by lower advance rates, down 76 basis points.
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Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table sets forth changes in the allowance for loan losses and other selected statistics:

Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning of period $5,198 $ 5,250 $5,502 $5,518 $ 5,029
Provision (recoveries) for loan losses — — — — (391)
Allowance acquired from purchase of Nutmeg — — — — 584
Charge-offs:

Real estate mortgages — — 152 58 191

Commercial and industrial 105 32 283 1 5

Consumer loans 78 45 40 15 8

Total charge-offs 183 77 475 74 204

Recoveries:

Real estate mortgages 1 1 178 18 9

Commercial and industrial 12 — 40 20 487

Consumer loans 20 24 5 20 4

Total recoveries 33 25 223 58 500

Net charge-offs (recoveries) 150 52 252 16 (296)
Balance, end of period $ 5,048 $5,198 $5,250 $ 5,502 $ 3,518
Percentage of allowance for loan losses:

to non-performing loans 547.5% 411.9% 342.0% 315.3% 346.8%

to total gross loans 1.1 1.1 15 1.6 1.6
Loan loss provision (recoveries) to average loans — — — — 0.1)
Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) to average loans outstanding — — 0.1 — 0.1

NewMil made no provision for loan losses in 2004, 2003, 2002 and in 2001 and made a negartive provision for loan losses of $391,000 in 2000, due to a $416,000 recovery from

a previously charged off loan. In November 2000 $584,000 was added to the allowance as a
provision and net charge-off data activity since 1991.

result of the Nutmeg acquisition. The following table provides a summary of loan loss

Six months ended Fiscal Fiscal
Years ended December 31, December 31, years (a) years (a)

(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1995-2000 1991-1994
Average loans $ 473,110 $ 420,903 $ 344,447 $ 344,738 $ 262,761 $174,016 $ 145,103
Provision for loan losses — — — — (416) 1,080 16,544
(Charge-offs) recoveries, net (150) (52) (252) (16) 372 (1,348) (12,659)
Ratios of (annualized):

Net charge-offs to average loans 0.03% 0.01% 0.07% 0.00% 0.14)% 0.13% 2.18%

Loan loss provision to average loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.16) 0.10 2.85

Loan loss provision to net charge-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.83 80.12 130.69

(@) Fiscal years ended June 30h.

During the period from 1995 to 2002 an improving economic climate and prudent
credit risk managemenc resulted in a significant decline in net charge-offs, as compared
with the period from 1991 to 1994, during which time many of NewMil’s borrowers
experienced financial difficulties. In 2004 NewMil’s net charge-offs were $150,000
compared to $52,000 for 2003 and $252,000 for 2002 and $16,000 for 2001. During
the preceding six and one half fiscal years, from 1995 through 2000, net charge-offs
averaged $150,000 annually (adjusted for a $372,000 net recovery during the six
months ended December 31, 2000) as compared to $3,165,000 annually for fiscal years

1991 through 1994. Due to the large losses and high level of non-performing assets
through and as of June 30, 1994 the allowance for loan losses ar that date was $5,246,000.
Over the next six years the provision was $268,000 less than charge-offs. In 2001, through
2004 net charge-offs were $470,000 and there was no provision for loan losses.

The following table provides a comparison of allowance for loan losses and non-performing
assets data for 2004 and 2003 with historical data from 2002, 2001, 2000, 1994, 1991
and 1990, which demonstrates the wide range in levels of non-performing assets and net
charge-offs over these periods.

December 31, June 30,

(doflars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1994 1991 1990
Loans, net $ 476,660 $ 449,651 § 347,215 $ 340,368 $223,734 $ 141,775 $152,973 $ 160,319
Allowance for loan losses 5,048 5,198 5,250 5,502 4,978 5,246 4,006 1,361
Non-performing assets 922 1,262 1,535 1,861 1,218 13,685 21,824 17,341
Non-performing loans 922 1,262 1,535 1,745 852 8,704 20,047 16,648
Ratios of:

Allowance to gross loans 1.05% 1.14% 1.49% 1.59% 2.18% 3.57% 2.55% 0.84%

Non-performing assets to gross loans 0.19 0.28 0.44 0.50 0.53 9.31 13.90 10.73
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Although NewMil achieved loan growth, before allowance and deferred fees/costs, of
$26.6 million, NewMil made no provision for loan losses during 2004. Loan growth was
concentrated primarily in 1-4 family residential mortgages, commercial mortgages and
commercial and industrial loans, net charge-offs as a percent of average loans were
negligible, and non-performing loans remained stable and at a historically low level.
Consequently, for 2004 che ratio of NewMil’s allowance for loan losses to total loans
declined to 1.05% from 1.14% at December 31, 2003, 1.49% at December 31, 2002,
1.59% at December 31, 2001 and 2.18% at June 30, 2000. Similarly, NewMil’s ratio

of non-performing loans to total gross loans continued to remain historically low, and
actually declined to 0.19% at December 31, 2004, compared t 0.28% at December 31,
2003, 0.44% at December 31, 2002, 0.50% at December 31, 2001 and 0.37% at

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

December 31, 2002

June 30, 2000. The ratio of past due loans (including non-performing loans) to toral
loans declined to 0.61% at December 31, 2004 when compared with 0.76% at
December 31, 2003 and 0.99% at December 31, 2002. The ratio of past due loans was
0.67% ac December 31, 2001 and 0.97% at June 30, 2000. For additional discussion on
loan quality see “Non-performing Assets”.

The following table sets forth the allocation of the allowance for loan losses among the
broad categories of the loan portfolio and the percentage of loans in each category to
total loans. Although the allowance has been allocated among loan categories for purposes
of the table, it is important to recognize that the allowance is applicable to the entire
portfolio. Furthermore, charge-offs in the future may not necessarily occur in these
amounts or proportions.

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000 June 30, 2000

(dollars in thousands) Allowance Loans (#) Allowance Loans (2} Allowance  Loans (2) Allowance Loans (¢} Allowance Loans(2) Allowance Loans (@)
Real Estate Mortgages
Residential 1-to-4 family $ 619 61.6% $ 639 62.2% $ 843 56.0% $§ 824 52.2% $ 942 55.6% $ 666 57.2%
Residential 5-or-more family 208 1.4 303 1.8 420 2.8 790 4.2 477 5.8 548 1.8
Commercial 2,823 24.5 3,102 24.8 2,540 27.8 1,740 23.8 2,145 18.6 1,075 22.6
Land and land development 160 0.7 193 0.6 102 0.6 196 0.9 319 1.0 374 0.9
Home equity credit 77 7.2 76 6.6 582 3.1 576 9.4 604 7.1 474 8.8
Total mortgage loans 3,887 95.4 4,313 96.0 4,487 95.3 4,126 90.5 4,487 88.1 3,137 91.3
Commercial and industrial 878 4.2 858 3.5 694 4.1 796 8.6 609 10.8 928 7.6
Installment 13 0.4 21 0.5 36 0.2 46 0.3 42 0.6 45 0.4
Collateral and other — — — — — 0.4 — 0.6 19 0.5 16 0.7
General unallocated 270 — 6 — 33 — 534 — 361 — 852 —
Toral allowance $ 5,048 100.0% $5198  100.0% $ 5,250 100.0% $5502  100.0% $5518  100.0% $4978  100.0%

(a) Percent of loans in each category to total loans.

NewMil determines its allowance and provisions for loan losses based upon a detailed
evaluation of the loan portfolio through a process which considers numerous factors,
including estimated credit losses based upon internal and external portfolio reviews,
delinquency levels and trends, estimates of the current value of underlying collateral,
concentrations, portfolio volume and mix, changes in lending policy, current economic
conditions and historical loan loss experience over a 10-to-15 year economic cycle.
Determining the level of the allowance at any given period is difficule, particularly during
deteriorating or uncertain economic periods, and therefore management takes a relatively
long view of loan loss asset quality measures. Management must make estimates using
assumptions and information that are often subjective and changing rapidly. The review
of the loan portfolio is a continuing event in the light of a changing economy and the
dynamics of the banking and regulatory environment. In management’s judgment
NewMil remains adequately reserved both against total loans and non-performing loans
at December 31, 2004.

The allowance for loan losses is reviewed and approved by the Bank’s Board of Directors
on a quarterly basis. The allowance for loan fosses is computed by segregating the portfolio
into various risk rating and product categories. Some loans have been further segregated
and carry specific reserve amounts. All other loans that do not have specific reserves
assigned are reserved based on a loss percentage assigned to the outstanding balance. The
percentage applied to the outstanding balance varies depending on the loan’s risk rating
and product category, as well as present economic conditions, which have or may
adversely affect the financial capacity andfor collateral values supporting the loan.

During 2002 management refined its disuribution process for allocating reserves. This
refinement resulted in an increased distribution of reserves to those portions of the portfolio
from that which was previously categorized as general unallocated. Due to favorable
market demand conditions and commercial collateral valuation growth arising from
regional economic activities during 2003 and 2004, management updated its valuations
of loan reserves in 2004, factored with improved credit quality of criticized and classified
loans resulted in an increase in the general unallocated portion of the allowance for loan
losses at December 31, 2004. Management also determined, based on its review of all
components of the Bank’s loan portfolio, economic data, industry trends and other factors,
that the remaining general unallocated portion of the allowance for loan losses was
adequate at December 31, 2004.

In addicion, various regulatory agencics, as an integral part of their examination process,
periodically review the Bank’s allowance for loan losses. Such agencies could require the
Bank to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments of information
available to chem at the time of their examination. The Bank was examined by the State
of Connecticut’s Department of Banking in July 2004 and the EDIC in July 2003 and
no additions to the allowance were requested as a result of these examinations.

Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income increased $57,000, in 2004, due primarily to an increase in deposit
account service charge revenues precipitated by internal growth. The principal categories
of non-interest income are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 Change
Service charges on deposit accounts  $2,968  $ 2,605 $ 363 13.9%
Gains on sales of loans, net 185 357 (172) (48.2)
Loan servicing 34 64 (30) (46.9)
[ncrease in cash surrender value

of bank owned life insurance 396 443 (47) (10.6)
Other 360 417 (57) (13.7)

Total non-interest income $3,943 $3,886 $ 57 1.5%

The increase in service charges on deposit accounts in 2004 reflects increased transaction
volume resulting from growth in transaction deposit accounts and an increase in the fee
schedule during the 2004 period. During 2004 gains from sales of residential mortgage
loans decreased by $172,000 due to decreased loan sales, $10.8 million in 2004 compared
with $20.8 million in 2003. Loans originated for sale are pre-arranged on an individual
loan basis at commitment and are sold servicing released. The decrease in loan servicing
fees in 2004 results from portfolio run-off. NewMil did not acquire any loan servicing
assets during 2004. The decline in the increase in the cash surrender values of bank
owned life insurance was due to the effects of lower market interest rates during 2004 as
compared with 2003. The decrease in other non-interest income in 2004 was primarily
due to lower commissions received on official checks and money orders. The Bank
began clearing its own official checks and money orders in-house in 2004. This has the
effect of replacing commission income with an increase in deposit balances.
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Operating Expenses
Operating expenses increased $35,000, in 2004. The principal categories of operating
expenses are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 Change
Salaries $ 7,888 $ 7,834 $ 54 0.7%
Employee benefits 1,656 1,757 (101 (5.7)
Occupancy 1,603 1,622 (19 (1.2)
Equipment 1,348 1,378 (30 (2.2)
Marketing 550 421 129 30.6
Professional, collection and OREQ 919 958 (39) 4.1)
Amortization of intangible assets 196 244 (48) (19.7)
Other operating 3,330 3,241 89 27

Total operating expenses $17,490 $17,455 $ 35 0.2%

The increase in salaries expense in 2004 was primarily due to year over year salary
increases and lower deferred loan origination expense attributable to lower loan origination
activity, offset somewhat by decreased residential mortgage commissions expense and a
lower accrued bonus expense. The decrease in employee benefits expense in 2004 resulted
primarily from a $91,000 increase in the benefit from the recognition of net periodic
pension income, due to the increase in the funded status in 2004 of NewMil’s frozen
defined benefit pension plan, attributable to the increase in the marker value of the
plan’s assets and, to a lesser extent, offset by changes in discount rate assumption. Also
contributing were lower costs related to health benefits primarily attributable to a lesser
number of employees covered during the 2004 period and a decrease in payroll taxes
offset somewhat by higher supplemental retirement costs and slightly higher employee
401K contributions due to an increase in the number of participants in the 2004 period.
The decrease in occupancy expense was due to mostly to a decrease in building maintenance
and repairs, offset partially by increased rent, utlities and other occupancy costs.

Equipment expense decreased due to a decline in computer hardware, software, furniture
and equipment depreciation expense during the 2004 period, offset somewhat by higher
maintenance contracts on equipment and computer hardware and software. Marketing
expense increased as a result of higher deposit advertising campaigns during 2004.
Professional fees decreased during 2004 due primarily to a decline in consulting engagements
from the 2003 period that included cost control and fee income initiatives that exceeded
increases related to audit, accounting expense, legal and other professional collection
costs. The decline in amortization expense for intangible assets was due to lower scheduled
amortization of core deposit intangibles arising from the Nutmeg acquisition in November
2000. The increase in other operating expense was due to a greater extent to costs related
from printing, telecommunications, ATM expense, franchise taxes and to increases in
various other operating expense line items.

Income Taxes

Net income for 2004 included an income tax provision of $3.9 million, for an effective
tax rate of 31.6%, as compared with a 2003 income tax provision of $3.4 million, for an
effective tax rate of 31.4%. The difference between the effective tax rate and the 34%
federal statutory rate was due to tax-exempt income and other related matters. For further
information on income taxes sec Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Comparison of the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002
Analysis of Net Interest and Dividend Income

Ner interest income increased $1.5 million, or 6.4%, to $24.5 million in 2003. This
resulted from a $40.2 million increase in average earning assets, offset slightly by 2 basis
point decrease in the net interest margin. The increase in earning assets is due primarily
to internal growth. The net interest margin decreased to 3.93% from 3.95%. The decrease
was due mostly to the effects of lower market interest rates during 2003 as compared
with 2002 and to changes in deposit pricing and balance sheet mix. The following table
sets forth the components of NewMil's net interest income and yields on average interest-
earning assets and interest-bearing funds.

Years ended December 31, Average balance Income/expense Average yield/rate
{dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Loans (a) $ 420,903 $ 344,477 $25,224 $23,943 5.99% 6.95%
Mortgage backed securities (4) 63,917 107,123 3,924 6,569 6.14 6.03
Other securities (5)(c) 139,236 132,297 5,983 5,921 4.30 4.54
Total earning assets 624,056 583,897 35,131 36,433 5.63 6.24
Other assets 55,354 49,737

Total assets $ 679,410 $ 633,634

NOW accounts $ 75,446 $ 67,652 203 536 0.27 0.79
Money marker accounts 151,567 136,023 1,874 2,651 1.24 1.95
Savings and other 83,454 74,510 713 1,158 0.85 1.56
Certificates of deposit 199,293 195,911 5,217 6,704 2.62 3.42
Total interest-bearing deposits 509,760 474,096 8,007 11,049 1.57 2.33
Borrowings 66,215 58,642 2,581 2,307 3.90 3.93
Total interest-bearing funds 575,975 532,738 10,588 13,356 1.84 251
Demand deposits 44,670 42,161

Other liabilities 6,404 6,173

Shareholders’ equity 52,361 52,562

Total liabilities and shareholders” equity $ 679,410 $ 633,634

Net interest income $ 24,543 $ 23,077

Spread on interest-bearing funds 379 3.73
Net interest margin (d) 3.93 3.95

(a) Includes non-accrual loans.
(b) Average balances of investments are based on historical cost.
(¢) Includes interest-bearing deposits in other banks and federal funds sold.

(d) Net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets.
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The following table sets forth the changes in interest due to volume and rate.

Years ended December 31, 2003 versus 2002
Change in interest due to

(in thousands) Volume Rate  Volumefrate  Net
Interest-earning assets:
Loans $5312 $(3299) $(732) $1,281
Mortgage backed securities 2,712) 114 (47) (2,645)
Other securities 394 (311 (21) 62
Total 2,994 (3,496) (800)  (1,302)
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits 831 (3,603) (270) (3,042)
Borrowings 298 (21) (3) 274
Total 1,129 (3,624) (273)  (2,768)
Net change to interest income $1,85 $ 128 $(527) §$1,466

Ner interest and dividend income represents the difference berween interest and dividends
earned on loans and securities and interest paid on deposits and borrowings. The level of
net interest income is a function of volume, rates and mix of both earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income can be adversely affected by changes in
interest rate levels as determined by NewMil’s “gap” position, measured by the differences
between the volume of assets and liabilities thar are subject to re-pricing wirhin different
future time periods.

Interest Income

Total interest and dividend income decreased $1.3 million, or 3.6%, to $35.1 million in
2003. Loan income increased $1.3 million, or 5.4%, primarily as a resulr of 2 $76.4
million increase in average loans offset partially by lower average yields during the period.
The decrease in average loan yield, down 96 basis points, is due to lower marker interest
rates in 2003 and changes in portfolio mix. Investment income decreased $2.6 million,
or 20.7%, in 2003 as a result of lower average yields and volume. Average securities
decreased $36.3 million, or 15.1%. The decrease in average investment yield, down
34 basis points, was due to lower reinvestment yields during 2003 and changes in
portfolio mix.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $2.8 million, or 20.7%, to $10.6 million in 2003 primarily as
a result of lower rates paid, and changes in deposit mix, offset somewhat by higher average
deposits and borrowings. Deposit expense decreased $3.0 million, or 27.5%, as a result
of lower rates paid, offset somewhat by higher deposit volume and changes in deposit
mix. Average interest-bearing deposits increased $35.7 million, or 7.5%, due to internal
growth. Average NOW, money marker, savings and certificate of deposit accounts
increased $7.8 million, $15.5 million, $8.9 million and $3.4 million, respectively. The
average cost of interest-bearing deposis decreased 76 basis points to 1.57%. Borrowings
expense increased $274,000 as a result of higher average borrowings, up $7.6 million,
offset by lower advance rates, down 3 basis points.

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

NewMil had no provision for loan losses in 2003, 2002 and in 2001 and a negative
provision for loan losses of $391,000 in 2000, due to 2 $416,000 recovery from a
previously charged off loan. In addition, $584,000 was added to the allowance in
November 2000 as a result of the Nutmeg acquisition.

During the period from 1995 to 2001 an improving economic climate and prudent
credit risk management resulted in a significant decline in net charge-offs, as compared
with the period from 1991 t0 1994, during which time many of NewMil’s borrowers
experienced financial difficuldes. In 2002 NewMil’s net charge-offs were $252,000
compared to $16,000 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2001. During the
preceding six and one half fiscal years, from 1995 through 2000, net charge-offs averaged
$150,000 annually (adjusted for a $372,000 net recovery during the six months ended
December 31, 2000) as compared to $3,165,000 annually for fiscal years 1991 through
1994. Due to the large losses and high level of non-performing assets through and as of
June 30, 1994 the allowance for loan losses at that date was $5,246,000. Over the next
six years the provision was $268,000 less than charge-offs. In 2001 and 2002 total net
charge-offs were $268,000 and there was no provision for loan losses.

Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income increased $141,000 or 3.8%, in 2003, due primarily to an increase
in deposit account service charge revenues precipitated by internal growth. The principal
categories of non-interest income are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 Change
Service charges on deposit accounts  $2,605  $2,320 $ 285 12.3%
Gains on sales of loans, net 357 574 (217) (37.8)
Loss on sales of OREQ — (43) 43 100.0
Loan servicing 64 70 6) (8.6)
Increase in cash surrender value of

bank owned life insurance 443 475 (32) 6.7)
Other 417 349 68 19.5

Total non-interest income $3,88  $3,745 $ 141 3.8%

The increase in service charges on deposit accounts in 2003 reflects increased transaction
volume resulting from growth in transaction deposit accounts. During 2003 gains from
sales of residential mortgage loans decreased by $217,000 due to decreased loan sales,
$20.8 million in 2003 compared with $34.5 million in 2002. Loans originated for sale
are pre-arranged on an individual loan basis at commitment and are sold servicing
released. The decrease in loan servicing fees in 2003 results from portfolio run-off.
NewMil did not acquire any loan servicing assets during 2003. There were no OREQ
sales during 2003. The loss on sales of OREQ in 2002 resulted from the sale of three
OREOQ properties. The decline in the increase in the cash surrender values of bank
owned life insurance was due to the effects of lower market interest rates during 2003 as
compared with 2002. Other non-interest income increased in 2003 primarily due to
higher commissions received on official checks and money orders.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased $605,000, or 3.6%, in 2003. The principal categories of
operating expenses are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2003 2002 Change
Salaries $ 783 § 7,395 $ 439 5.9%
Employee benefits 1,757 1,589 168 10.6
Occupancy 1,622 1,392 230 165
Equipment 1,378 1,179 199 16.9
Marketing 421 633 (212) (33.5)
Professional, collection and OREQO 958 851 107 12.6
Amortization of intangible assets 244 287 (43) (15.0)
Other operating 3,241 3,524 (283) (8.0)

Total operating expenses $17,455 $16,850 $ 605 3.6%

The increase in salaries expense in 2003 was due to increased residential morrgage
commissions expense, attributable to significantly higher loan origination activity,
increased incentive compensation awards, and annual salary increases, offset by increased
deferred loan origination expense attriburable to higher loan origination activity. The
increase in employee benefits expense in 2003 resulted from 2 $163,000 decrease in the
benefit from the recognition of net periodic pension income, due to the decline in the
funded status in 2002 of NewMil’s frozen defined benefit pension plan, attriburable to
the decline in the market value of the plan’s assets and, to a lesser extent, to changes in
discount rate assumption. Payroll taxes and 401K expenses increased slightly due to the
increased salary expense, while health benefics expense, net of employee reimbursements,
was substantially unchanged. The increase in occupancy expense was due to increased
rent, building maintenance and repairs, and utilities expenses. During 2003 NewMil
opened a new branch office in Southbury, CT, and added administrarive office space at
its main office facility. Equipment expense increased due to additional depreciation
expense on recent purchases and replacements of computer hardware and software,
furniture and equipment. Also contributing was an increase in software maintenance
and licensing for NewMil's core banking systems, attributable to asset growth. Marketing
expense decreased as a result of lower deposit advertising campaigns during 2003,
Professional fees increased during 2003 due to increased audit and accounting expense,
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and various consulting engagements that included cost control and fee income initiatives.
The decline in amortization expense for intangible assets was due to lower scheduled
amortization of core deposit intangibles arising from the Nutmeg acquisition in November
2000. The decrease in other operating expense was due to a reduction in contributions
to NewMil’s charitable foundation and to declines in various other operating expense line
items stemming from prudent cost control.

Income Taxes

Net income for 2003 included an income tax provision of $3,446,000, for an effective
tax rate of 31.4%, as compared with a 2002 income tax provision of $3,122,000, for an
effective rax rate of 31.3%. The difference berween the effective tax rate and the 34%
federal statutory rate was due to tax-exempt income and other related mateers. For further
information on income taxes see Note § of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Overview
During 2004 total assets grew $40.6 million, or 5.8%, to $744.6 million, net loans
increased $27.0 million, or 6.0% and securities increased $17.5 million. Asset growth

was funded with deposit growth of $28.8 million, a $5.4 million increase in Federal
Home Loan Bank advances, and a $3.8 million increase in retail repurchase agreements.

Non-performing assets declined to $922,000 at December 31, 2004, as compared with
$1.3 million a year ago. Book value per share increased to $13.25 at December 31,
2004, after cash dividends of $0.66, representing a 32.8% payout ratio. At December
31, 2004 NewMil’s tier 1 leverage and rotal risk-based capiral ratios were 7.79% and
14.40%, respectively, and NewMil was “well capitalized” as defined by the Federal
Reserve Board.

Securities

During 2004, securities increased $17.5 million to $216.6 million, due to security purchases
of $101.9 million, offset in part by repayments and maturities of $80.9 million, a $3.5
million decrease in unrealized securities holding gains on available-for-sale securities and
premium amortization. The principal categories of securities are as follows (including
both available-for-sale and held-to-maturity):

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
U.S. Government agency notes $ 44,900 $ 61,359 $ 47,672 $ 21,151 $ 10,294
Corporate bonds 11,166 37,110 39,175 38,803 22,718
Municipal bonds 10,093 10,311 10,777 11,036 10,795
Mortgage backed securities 140,366 75,729 88,757 116,792 84,832
Collateralized mortgage obligations 4,802 10,536 7,427 20,877 8,232
Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 5,231 4,056 3,853 3,749 3,527

Total securities $ 216,558 $ 199,101 $ 197,661 $ 212,408 $ 140,398

Securities purchases in 2004 totaled $101.9 million, up 44.5% from $70.5 million in
2003. Purchases in 2004 included $90.7 million of mortgage backed securities, $10.0
million of government agency bonds and $1.2 million of other securities. Purchases in
2003 included $40.1 million of mortgage backed securities, $20.0 million of government
agency bonds, $10.0 million of collateralized mortgage obligations and $0.4 million of
other securities. NewMil funded a portion of these purchases with Federal Home Loan
Bank advances.

Securities repayments in 2004 totaled $80.9 million, up $18.0 million, or 28.6% from
$62.9 million in 2003. The increase was attributable to $50.0 million in maturing
corporate and municipal bonds during 2004, in addition to the continued decline in
interest rates from 2003 through 2004 and the resulting increase in prepayments from
mortgage backed securities.
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At December 31, 2004 the portfolio had a projected weighted average duration and life
of 2.6 years and 3.7 years, respectively, based on median projected prepayment speeds ar
current interest rates, compared with 2.6 years and 3.1 years, respectively, at December 31,
2003. At December 31, 2004, securities totaling $204.1 million, or 94.2%, were classified
as available-for-sale and securities totaling $12.5 million, or 5.8%, were classified as
held-to-maturiry.

NewMil's exposure to credit risk in its securities portfolio is negligible. All NewMil’s
corporate bonds are investment grade and the portfolio has a weighted average modified
duration of only 0.4 years.

The composition, maturity distribution and weighted average yields of securities
available-for-sale are as follows:




Carrying  Marker
(dollars in thousands) Value Valye Yield

December 31, 2004
U.S. Government agency notes
Within 1 year

$ 20,072 $ 20,072 4.72%

After 1 year but within 5 years 24,828 24,828 2,97
Corporate bonds

Within 1 year 11,166 11,166 7.17
Mortgage backed securities 138,146 138,146 4,68
Collateralized mortgage obligations 4,658 4,658 4.32
Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 5,231 5,231 2.39

Total securities available-for-sale $ 204,101 $ 204,101 4.54%
December 31, 2003
U.S. Government agency notes

Within 1 year $ 20431 $ 20431 4.49%

After 1 year but within 5 years 40,928 40,928 3.87
Corporate Bonds

Within 1 year 25,321 25,321 6.67

After 1 year but within 5 years 11,789 11,789 7.32
Mortgage backed securities 72,117 72,117 5.30
Collateralized mortgage obligations 9,871 9,871 4,07
Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 4,056 4,056 2.82

Total securities available-for-sale $ 184,513 $ 184,513 5.07%
December 31, 2002
U.S. Government agency notes

After 1 year but within 5 years $ 47672 § 47,672 4.50%
Corporate bonds

After 1 year but within 5 years 39,175 39,175 6.86
Mortgage backed securities 80,226 80,226 6.60
Collateralized mortgage obligations 3,643 3,643 4.00
Federal Home Loan Bank stock and other 3,853 3,853 5.63

Total securities available-for-sale $ 174,569 $ 174,569 6.40%

The composition, maturity distribution and weighted average yields of securities
held-to-maturity are as follows:

Tax
Carrying ~ Market Equivalent
(dollars in thousands) Value Value Yield
December 31, 2004
Municipal bonds
Within 1 year $ 500 $ 500 3.79%
After 5 years but within 10 years 4,361 4,482 5.76
After 10 years but within 15 years 5,232 5,303 6.07
Mortgage backed securities 2,220 2,368 6.58
Collateralized mortgage obligations 144 147 3.52
Total securities held-to-maturity $ 12,457 $ 12,800 5.93%
December 31, 2003
Municipal bonds
After 1 year but within 5 years $ 3500 $ 505 3.99%
After 10 years but within 15 years 9,811 10,034 5.81
Mortgage backed securities 3,612 3,863 6.56
Collateralized mortgage obligations 665 680 371
Total securities held-to-maturity $14,588 $15,082 5.07%
December 31, 2002
Municipal bonds
After 1 but within 5 years $ 250 $§ 255 5.75%
After 10 years but within 15 years 10,527 10,739 6.12
Mortgage backed securiries 8,531 9,137 6.62
Collateralized mortgage obligations 3,784 3,932 3.54
Total securities held-to-maturity $23,092  § 24,063 5.87%

Loans

During 2004 net loans grew $27.0 million, or 6.0%, to $476.7 million. Loan originations,
advances and loan purchases for portfolio totaled $169.2 million in 2004 down from
$268.3 million in 2003. Loan repayments were $142.2 million down from $166.0 in
2003. The ratio of net loans to assets increased to 64.0% at December 31, 2004, compared
with 63.9% at December 31, 2003. During 2004 NewMil originated and sold in the
secondary market $10.8 million of residential morigage loans, compared with $20.8
million during 2003. Loans originated for sale are pre-arranged on an individual loan
basis at commitment and are sold servicing released.

NewMil’s Commercial Lending department specializes in lending to small and mid-size
companies and professional practices and provides short-term and long-term financing,
construction loans, commercial mortgages and property improvement loans. The department
also works extensively with several government-assisted lending programs. Commercial
loans, including commercial real-estate morigages, C&I and land and land development,
increased $10.4 million in 2004. Commercial loan originations and advances totaled
$66.5 million in 2004, up $9.4 million from $57.2 million a year ago. The increase in
originations and advances was achieved despite the economic slow down and increased
pricing competition. Commercial loan repayments increased $16.4 million for 2004 as
compared to 2003.

NewMil's Residential Mortgage Department, in addition to traditional portfolio lending,
originates loans for sale to the secondary market on a service-released basis, which enables
NewMil to offer a very comprehensive residential mortgage product line and earn gains
from sales of such loans. The department also offers home equity loans and lines of credit
and consumer installment loans. Residential mortgages, including 1-10-4 family and 5-or-
more family, increased $12.0 million in 2004. Loan originations were $48.2 million, down
$77.6 million, from $125.8 million in 2003. The decrease in volume was due to a
reduction in refinancing activity in the 2004 period when compared to the 2003 period.
Loan repayments decreased $30.5 million for 2004 when compared to 2003, due to a
decrease in refinancing activity during the 2004 period. Home equity loans increased
$4.4 million to $34.4 million. Home equity advances during the 2004 period slightly
declined by $529,000, when compared to the 2003 period. Home equity repayments
during the 2004 declined $3.2 million when compared to the prior year period.
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The principal categories of the loan portfolio are as follows:

December 31, )
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Real Estate Mortgages:
Residential 1-to-4 family $ 296,252 $ 282,766 $197,318 $ 180,513 $ 187,755
Residential 5-or-more family 6,785 8,230 9,759 14,649 19,759
Commercial 117,915 112,673 98,035 82,422 63,089
Land and land development 3,197 2,890 2,080 2,998 3,423
Home equity credit 34,431 30,006 28,562 32,580 24,121
Total mortgage loans 458,580 436,565 335,754 313,162 298,147
Commercial and Industrial 20,471 15,663 14,364 29,922 36,390
Installment and other 1,949 2,213 2,466 3,089 3,868
Total loans, gross 481,000 454,441 352,584 346,173 338,405
Deferred loan origination fees and purchase premium, net 708 408 (119) (303) (343)
Allowance for loan losses (5,048) (5,198) (5,250) (5,502) (5,518)
Total loans, net $ 476,660 $ 449,651 $ 347,215 $ 340,368 $ 332,544
The loan portfolio’s forecasted maturity distribution is as follows: The amount of loans due after one year that have fixed interest rates and variable or
December 31, 2004 Within  Within After adjustable interest rates are as follows:
(in thousands) lyear 1-5years 5 years Toral December 31, 2004 Fixed Adjustable
Real Estate Mortgages: (in thousands) interest rates interest rates
Residential 1-to-4 family $ 50,397 $ 145,663 $ 100,192 $ 296,252 Real Estate Morigages:
Residential 5-or-more family 1,411 2,987 2,387 6,785 Residential 1-to-4 family $ 138,345 $ 107,510
Commercial 28,218 45,070 44,627 117,915 Residential 5-or-more family 1,008 4,366
Land and land development 40 3,157 — 3,197 Commercial 16,618 73,079
Home equity credit 322 1,195 32,914 34,431 Land and land development — 3,157
Total morrgage loans 80,388 198,072 180,120 458,580 Home equity credit 1,849 32,260
Commercial and industrial 7,000 11,579 1,802 20,471 Commercial and industrial 4175 9,296
Installment and other 24 1,925 — 1,949 Installment and other 1,184 741
Total loans, gross $ 87,412 $ 211,576 $ 182,012 $ 481,000 Total Joans, gross $ 163,179 $ 230,409

Non-Performing Assets

During 2004 non-performing assets decreased $340,000 to $922,000 from $1,262,000 at December 31, 2003. Non-performing assets continue to remain historically low at only 0.12%
of total assets at December 31, 2004 compared with 0.18% at December 31, 2003, The low level of non-performing assets reflects NewMil’s rigorous ongoing credit management
process and the recent favorable economic climate. The principal categories of non-performing assets are as follows:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Non-accruing loans $ 393 $ 451 $ 254 $ 985 $1,240
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more 529 811 1,281 760 351
Accruing restructured loans — — — —_ .
Total non-performing loans 922 1,262 1,535 1,745 1,591
OREQ, net — — — 116 150
Total non-performing assets $ 922 $1,262 $1,535 $ 1,861 $ 1,741
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Changes in non-performing assets are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(dollars in thowsands) 2004 2003 2002 2001
Balance, beginning of period $1,262  $1,535 $1.81 §1,741
Loans placed on non-accrual status 264 478 1,074 1,033
Non-accrual loan payments (218) (249) (1,244) (633)
Non-performing loans returned to

accrual status (685) (1,751} (363) (637)
Non-performing loan charge-offs (105) (32) (4306) —
Change in accruing loans past

due 90 or more days, net 404 1,281 815 409
OREO returned to accrual loan status — — — (58)
Payments to improve OREOQ — — — 6
Gross proceeds from OREO sales — — (129) —
Loss on OREQ sales, net — — (43) —

Balance, end of period $ 922  $1262 $1,535 $1,861

Percent of total assets 0.12% 0.18% 0.23% 0.31%

Had non-accrual loans as of December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003, December 31,
2002, December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000 been current in accordance with
their original terms, gross interest income of $21,000, $22,000, $16,000, $95,000 and
$61,000, respectively, would have been recorded in net income. The amount of interest
on these loans that was included in income was $5,000, $10,000, $6,000, $65,000 and
$13,000, respectively, for the five periods. Accruing loans past due 90 days or more at
December 31, 2004 consist primarily of mortgage loans in the process of collection and
where the collection of accrued interest is probable. NewMil pursues the resolution of all
non-performing assets through restructurings, credit enhancements or collections. When
collection procedures do not bring a loan into performing or restructured status, NewMil
generally initiates action to foreclose the property or to acquire it by deed in lieu of
foreclosure. NewMil actively markets for sale all OREQ properties. No OREO was
acquired or sold during 2004 or 2003. During 2002 NewMil sold $129,000 of OREO
from which net losses of $43,000 were realized.

In addition to non-performing assets, at December 31, 2004 NewMil had $1,165,000
of performing classified loans that are considered potential problem foans as compared
to $2,455,000 at December 31, 2003. Although not impaired, performing classified
loans, in the opinion of management, exhibit a higher than normal degree of risk and
wartant monitoring due to various considerations, including (i) the degree of documentation
supporting the borrower’s current financial position, (ii) potential weaknesses in the
borrowers’ ability to service the loan, (iii) possible collateral value deficiency, and (iv)
other risk factors such as geographic location, industry focus and negatively trending
financial results. These deficiencies create some uncertainty, but not serious doubr, as to
the borrowets’ ability to comply with the loan repayment terms in the future.
Marnagement believes that reserves for these loans are adequate.

NewMil pursues the resolution of all non-performing assets through restructurings,
credit enhancements or collections. When collection procedures do not bring a loan into
performing or restructured status, NewMil generally initiates action to foreclose the
property or to acquire it by deed in lieu of foreclosure. NewMil actively markets all
OREO property.

Deposits and Borrowings

During 2004 deposits increased $28.8 million, or 5.2%, to $587.0 million in total
deposits, compared with deposit growth of $9.4 million, or 1.7%, during 2003, $72.7
million, or 15.3% during 2002 and $38.3 million, or 8.8%, during 2001. The deposit
growth during 2004 was a result of internal growth fueled by the bank’s marketing
campaigns and branch sales efforts as well as deposit run-off from an adjacent large
super regional multi-state bank’s integration of its acquisition of a regional multi-state
bank. The factors contributing to deposit growth in 2002 and 2001 began to abate in
2003, as the equity markets staged a strong recovery and the availability of other investment
alternatives with higher perceived future returns increased. Deposit growth in 2002 and
2001 was partially fueled by the negative returns in the equities markets resulting in an
outflow of funds from the equities markets and into the banking system. This event
temporarily reversed the disintermediation process that prevailed during the long bull
market, and NewMil benefited from this shift. Also contributing to NewMil's deposit
growth in 2002 and 2001 and an increase in its market share was its Nutmeg acquisition

November 2000 and deposit run-off at adjacent competitor branches operated by large
regional multi-state banks involved in bank acquisitions.

NewMil has 19 full-service offices located in Fairfield, Litchfield and New Haven
Counties. Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit with balances in excess of
$100,000 are as follows:

December 31, 2004 Within Within Over
Less than 3 3-6 6-12 one
(in thousands) months  months  months year Total
Certificates of deposit
over $100,000 $8,667 $5,148 $7,963 $22,043 43,821

NewMil's borrowings include Federal Home Loan Bank advances, overnight retail
repurchase agreements and long-term debt consisting of Trust Preferred Securities.

During 2004 Federal Home Loan Bank advances increased $5.4 million to $75.7 million
primarily to fund securities purchases. Federal Home Loan Bank advances at December
31, 2004 had remaining terms ranging from within 1. month to 46 months and fixed
rates ranging from 2.33% to 4.56%. Overnigh retail repurchase agreements, or sweep

accounts, grew $3.8 million to $13.1 million during 2004, and had an overnight rate of
1.14% at December 31, 2004.

During March 2003, NewMil formed a subsidiary, NewMil Statutory Trust I, a trust
formed under the laws of the state of Delaware, and issued $10 million of fixed/adjustable
rate Trust Preferred Securities through a pooled trust-preferred securities offering. FTN
Financial Capital Markets and Keefe Bruyette and Woods, Inc. acted as placement
agents in the pooled offering. NewMil owns all of the common securities of the Trust
and the Trust has no independent assets or operations, and exists for the sole purpose of
issuing Trust Preferred Securities and investing the proceeds in an equivalent amount of
junior subordinated debentures issued by NewMil. The junior subordinated debentures,
which are the sole assets of the trust, are unsecured obligations of NewMil and generally
are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior and
subordinated indebtedness and certain other financial obligations of NewMil.

The Trust Preferred Securities have an original term of 30 years and bear a fixed coupon
of 6.40% for the first five years, and thereafter, a floating-rate coupon that will reset quarterly
at three-month LIBOR plus 3.15%. Interest on the securities is payable quarterly.
NewMil may redeem the Trust Preferred Securities, in whole or in part, on or after
March 26, 2008, or earlier under certain conditions. The subordinated debentures bear
the same terms and conditions as the Trust Preferred Securities. NewMil paid $300,000
in connection with the issuance of the Trust Preferred Securities and this amount is
being amortized over the estimated life of the underlying securities. The net proceeds
qualify as Tier I capital for regulatory purposes.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL
CASH OBLIGATIONS

In the normal course of business, NewMil enters into various contractual obligations
that may require future cash payments. Contractual obligations at December 31, 2004,
include long-term debt, operating leases, contractual purchases and certain pension and
other benefit plans. For a further discussion regarding operating leases see Note 14.

The accompanying table summarizes NewMil's off-balance sheet lending-related finan-
cial instruments and significant cash obligations, by remaining maturity, at December
31, 2004. NewMil’s lending-related financial instruments include commitments that
have maturities over one (1) year. Those commitments maturities are estimated to
mature over a five-year period. Contractual purchases include commitments for future
cash expenditures, primarily for services and contracts that reflect the minimum contractual
obligation under legally enforceable contracts with contract terms that are both fixed
and determinable. Excluded from the following table are a number of obligations to be
settled in cash, primarily in under one year. These obligations are reflected in NewMil’s
Consolidated balance sheet and include Deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings
and repurchase agreements that settle within standard market timeframes.
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December 31, 2004

(in thousands)
By Remaining Maturity Less than 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years After 5 years Total
Off-balance sheet lending-related
Financial Instruments:
Residential real estate and other consumer — related $ 21,925 $11,342 $ 9,722 $ — $ 42,989
Commercial - related:
Other unfunded commitments to extend credit 37,939 6,876 5,894 — 50,709
Letters of credit and guarantees 3,003 — — — 3,003
Total $ 62,867 $ 18,218 $ 15,616 $  — $ 96,701
Contractual cash obligations:
Long-term debt $ — $ — $ — $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Operating leases 464 676 504 102 1,746
Contractual purchases 1,004 1,316 — — 2,320
Pension and other benefit plans 489 1,096 1,130 2,838 5,553
Total $ 1,957 $ 3,088 $ 1,634 $ 12,940 $ 19,619
LIQUIDITY ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT AND MARKET RISK

NewMil manages its liquidity position to ensure it has sufficient funding availability at
all times to meet both anticipated and unanticipated deposic withdrawals, new loan
originations, securities purchases and other operating cash outflows. The primary sources
of liquidity are principal payments and macurities of securities and loans, short-term
borrowings through repurchase agreements and Federal Home Loan Bank advances, net
deposit growth and funds provided by operations. Liquidity can also be provided
through sales of loans and available-for-sale securities.

Operating activities for 2004 provided net cash of $9.5 million. Investing activities
utilized net cash of $48.6 million, principally for loan and securities purchases of

$26.5 million and $101.9 million, respectively and net loan advances of $513,000 offset
in part by security repayments and maturities. Financing activities provided net cash

of $35.1 million, principally from a net increase in deposits and repurchase agreements
of $32.7 million an increase in FHLB advances of $5.4 million and $1.0 million in
proceeds from exercise of stock options, offset in part by cash dividends paid and
treasury stock purchases.

Operating activities for 2003 provided net cash of $8.2 million. Investing activities utilized
net cash of $110.0 million, principally for and net loan advances of $43.7 million, and
loan and securities purchases of $58.7 million and $70.5 million, respectively, offset in
part by security repayments and maturities. Financing activities provided net cash of
$39.5 million, principally from a net increase in FHLB advances of $25.2 million, a net
increase in deposits and repurchase agreements of $11.3 million, and $9.7 million from
the issuance of Trust Preferred Securities, offset in part by cash dividends paid and
treasury stock purchases.

Operating activities for 2002 provided net cash flows of $12.1 million. Investing activities
provided net cash of $908,000, a result of principal collected from mortgage backed
securities and other securities of $61.5 million, offset by securities purchases of $43.4
million and net loan advances and loan purchases of $15.6 million. Financing activities
provided net cash of $45.6 million, principally from a net increase in deposits and
repurchase agreements, offset by net Federal Home Loan Bank advance repayments, cash
dividends paid and treasury stock purchases. Funds provided by operating, financing
and investing activities, provided a $58.6 million increase in cash and overnight federal

funds sold.

At December 31, 2004, NewMil's liquidity ratio, as represented by cash, short-term
available-for-sale securities, marketable assets, the ability to borrow against held-to-maturity
securities and loans through unused FHLB and other short term borrowing capacity, of
approximately $98 million, to net deposits and short term unsecured liabilities, was
48.2%, well in excess of NewMil’s minimum policy guideline of 15%.

At December 31, 2004, NewMil had outstanding commiements to fund new loan
originations of $21.2 million, construction mertgage commitments of $20.1 million
and unused lines of credit of $52.4 million. These commitments can be met in the
normal course of business. NewMil believes that its liquidity sources will continue to
provide funding sufficient to support operating activities, loan originations and
commitments, and deposit withdrawals.
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NewMil is exposed to interest rate risk, caused by changes in interest rates, affecting its
loans, securities, deposits and borrowings. NewMil has no exposure to foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices, market risk or equity price risk.

NewMil's Asset Liability Committee and Investment Committee of the Board of Directors
are responsible for the financial management of net interest income, liquidity, capital
and other such activities. The primary objective of NewMil’s interest rate risk management
process is to minimize the volatility to earnings from changes in interest rates. NewMil
manages interest race risk by structuring its balance sheet to attemnpt to maximize overall
profitability, increase revenue, and achieve the desired level of net interest income while
managing interest sensitivity risk and liquidity.

NewMil manages interest rate risk within limits approved by the Board of Directors
using an earnings simulation model that simulates earnings over a specified time horizon
to measure the amount of short-term earnings at risk under a variety of interest rate
scenarios. NewMil also uses balance sheet gap analysis to measure and monitor its shost-,
medium- and long-term interest rate positions or exposures. NewMil's earnings simulation
analysis incorporates numerous assumptions about balance sheet changes, including
growth and product mix, ptepayments, product pricing and the behavior of interest rates.
Earnings simulation modeling includes assumptions that are inherendy uncertain and, as
a result, the model cannot precisely estimate net interest income or precisely predict the
impact of higher or lower interest rates on net interest income. Actual results will differ
from simulated results due to timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes
and changes in market conditions, and managements strategies, among other factors. Its
purpose is to provide management with a reasonably comprehensive view of the magnitude
of interest rate risk, the distribution of risk along the yield curve, the level of risk through
time, and the amount of exposure to changes in certain interest rate relationships.

NewMil’s policy guideline secks to ensure that changes in net income over a twelve-month
horizon under interest rate scenarios that incorporate a +/-100 and +/-200 basis point
change in the overnight federal funds rate will not exceed -10% and -15%, respectively,
as compared with the current overnight federal funds rate scenario. Should earnings
simulation amounts deviate by more than these limits, management is required to take
remedial action. NewMil tailors its earnings simulation test scenarios to suit current
market conditions and interest rate expectations. Because December 31, 2004 interest
rates were at historically low levels, NewMil performed earnings simulations to test for
an immediate -125 basis point and +175 basis point change in the overnight Federal
Funds rate and a gradually rising +175 basis point change in the overnight Federal
Funds rate over the forecast horizon. Based on the results of the December 31, 2004
earnings simulation model and assuming that management does not take action to alter
the outcome, NewMil would expect net income over the next twelve months to decrease
by 10% if the overnight federal funds rate decreased immediately by 125 basis points,
and decrease by 5% if the overnight federal funds rate increased immediately by 175
basis points, and decrease by 4% if the overnight federal funds rate increased gradually
by 175 basis points as compared with the results of the no change in rates base case
forecast over the next twelve months.




Due to the numerous assumptions in the simulation analysis, actual results will differ
from estimated results. Factors other than changes in interest rates could also impact net
income. A significant factor in determining NewMil’s ability to maintain its net interest
margin in a changing interest rate environment is its ability to manage its core deposit
rates. Essentially all NewMil's deposit base is composed of local retail deposit accounts
that tend to be somewhat less sensitive to moderate interest fluctuations than other funding
sources and, therefore, provide a reasonably stable and cost-effective source of funds. The
entry of new competitors into NewMil's market area or renewed disintermediation of
deposits fueled by a resurgence in the equities markets may pressure NewMil to change
its loan and deposit pricing which may negatively affect NewMil’s net interest margin.
NewMil structures its loan and securities portfolios to provide for portfolio re-pricing
consistent with its interest rate risk objectives.

The following table sets forth NewMil's gap position at December 31, 2004, measured
in terms of the volume of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities that are subject to
re-pricing in future time periods. For the purposes of this analysis, money market and
savings deposits have been presented in the within 6 month category and NOW account
deposits have been presented in the after 5-year category, although the interest rate
elasticity of money market, savings and NOW deposits cannot be tied to any one time
category. Non-accrual loans and overdrafts have been presented in the non-interest-bearing
category. Significant variations may exist in the degree of interest rate sensitivity between
individual asset and liability types within the re-pricing periods presented due to differences
in their re-pricing elasticity relative to changes in the general level of interest rates.

December 31, 2004 Within 6 Within 7-12 Within 1-5 After Non-interest-

{dollars in thousands) months months years 5 years bearing Total

Assets

Securities $ 48,661 $ 17,849 $ 111,400 $ 37,186 $ 1,462 $ 216,558

Cash and due from banks — — — — 18,493 18,493

Loans, net 134,965 46,005 210,477 85,837 (624) 476,660

Other assets — — — — 32,888 32,888
Total assets 183,626 63,854 321,877 123,023 52,219 $ 744,599

Source of Funds

Deposits
Demand (non-interest-bearing) — — — — 66,895 66,895
NOW accounts — —_ — 85,889 — 85,889
Money market 147,375 — — — — 147,375
Savings and other 85,829 —_ —_ — —_ 85,829
Certificates of deposic 72,339 43,756 84,901 26 — 201,022

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 37,194 5,943 25,077 7,440 — 75,654

Repurchase agreements 13,147 — — — — 13,147

Long-term debt — — — 10,000 (194) 9,806

Other liabilities — — — — 3,369 3,369

Stockholders’ equity — — — — 55,613 55,613
Total sources of funds 355,884 49,699 109,978 103,355 125,683 $ 744,599

Cumulative interest-rate sensitivity gap $(172,258)  $(158,103) $ 53,796 $ 73,464 5 —

Percent of total assets (23.1)% (21.2)% 7.2% 9.9% —%

At December 31, 2004, NewMil's one-year cumulative gap was liability sensitive,
amounting to $158.1 million, or -21.2% of assets. A liability sensitive gap implies
that NewMil's net interest margin could be adversely affected by a sudden increase
in interest rates.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

During 2004 shareholders’ equity increased $3.3 million, or 6.3%, to $55.6 million,
while book value per share increased from $12.78 at December 31, 2003 to $13.25 at
December 31, 2004. The increase in shareholders’ equity resulted from net income of
$8.4 million, proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $1.0 million and a $90,000
tax benefit from the exercise of non-qualified stock options, offset, in part, by dividend
payments of $2.8 million, net unrealized losses of $2.2 million on securities available for
sale, net of taxes, and treasury stock purchases of $1.3 million.

Repurchases of Common Stock

On April 23, 2003, NewMil announced its intention to repurchase 203,690, or 5%, of
its outstanding shares of common stock in the open market and unsolicited negotiated
transactions, including block purchases. The purpose of NewMil’s repurchase plan is to
offset the future dilution from shares issued upon the exercise of stock options under
NewMil's stock option plans, and for general corporate purposes.

During 2004 NewMil repurchased 45,100 shares of common stock for total consideration
of $1.3 million, or $28.71 per average share under the share repurchase plan announced
on April 23, 2003.

Capital Requirements

NewMil and the Bank are subject to minimum capital requirements established, respectively,
by the Federal Reserve Board (the “FRB”) and the FDIC. At December 31, 2004, NewMil's
leverage capital ratio was 7.79% and its tier I and total risk-based capital ratios were
13.22% and 14.40%, respectively. At December 31, 2004, the Bank's leverage capiral, and
tier T and total risk-based capital ratios were 7.63%, 12.94% and 14.13%, respectively. At
December 31, 2003, the Bank's leverage capital, and tier I and total risk-based capiral
ratios were 6.85%, 11.13% and 12.36%, respectively. NewMil and the Bank are categorized
as “well capitalized”. A well capitalized institution, which is the highest capiral category
for an institution as defined by the Prompt Corrective Action regulations issued by the
FDIC and the FRB, is one which maintains a total risk-based ratio of 10% or above,

a Tier] risk-based ratio of 6% or above and a Tier 1 leverage ratio of 5% or above, and
is not subject to any written order, written agreement, capital directive, or prompt
corrective action directive to meet and maintain a specific capital level.

NewMil Bancorp, Inc. 17



Dividend Restrictions

In April 2004 NewMil increased its quarterly dividend payment 13% to $0.17 per
share. During the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 total dividends of $0.66
and $0.60 per share, respectively, were paid.

NewMil believes that the payment of cash dividends to its shareholders is appropriate,
provided that such payment considers NewMil’s capital needs, asset quality, and overall
financial condition and does not adversely affect the financial stability of NewMil or
the Bank. The continued payment of cash dividends by NewMil will be dependent

on NewMil’s future core earnings, financial condition and capital needs, regulatory
restrictions, and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of Directors of NewMil.

NewMil's ability to pay dividends is dependent on the Bank’s ability to pay dividends to
NewMil. There are certain restrictions on the payment of dividends and other payments
by the Bank to NewMil. Under Connecticut law the Bank is prohibited from declaring
a cash dividend on its commen stock except from its net profit for the current year and
retained ner profits for the preceding two years. Consequently, the maximum amount of
dividends payable by the Bank to NewMil at December 31, 2004 was $15.9 million. In
some instances further restrictions on dividends may be imposed on NewMil by the
Federal Reserve Bank.

IMPACT OF RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On March 9, 2004, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”)
issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 105 — Application of Accounting Principles to
Loan Commitments (“SAB 1057). SAB 105 summarizes the views of the SEC staff
regarding the application of generally accepted accounting principles to loan commitments
accounted for as derivative instruments. The SEC staff believes that in recognizing a
loan commitment, entities should not consider expected future cash flows related to the
associated servicing of the loan until the servicing asset has been contractually separated
from the underlying loan by sale or securitization of the loan with the servicing retained.
The provisions of SAB 105 are applicable to ail loan commitments accounted for as
derivatives and entered into subsequent to March 31, 2004. The adoption of this staff
accounting bulletin did not have a material impact on results of operations, financial
position, or liquidity of NewMil.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued revised
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Share-Based Payment”.
The Statement requires entities to measure the cost of employees services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the estimated grant-date fair value
of the award. That cost will be recognized over the period during which the employee is
required to provide service in exchange for the award (usually the vesting period). However,
no compensation expense is recognized for equity instruments that do not vest. The
estimared grant-date fair value of employee share options must be determined using
option-pricing models adjusted for the unique characteristics of those instruments. The
notes to the financial starements will include addirional disclosures to assist users of the
financial statements in understanding the nature of share-based payment transactions
and the effects of those transactions on the financial statements.

The effective date of the Statement for NewMil is July 1, 2005. All public entities will
be required to apply the Statement using a modified version of prospective application.
Under that transition method, compensation cost is recognized on or after the required
effective date for the portion of outstanding awards for which the requisite service has
not yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair value of those awards calculated
under Statement 123 for either recognition or proforma disclosure purposes. Under the
stock option plans currently in place ar NewMil, and assuming similar amounts of
options are granted to directors as in prior years and that no options are granted to
employees, since no option grants are contemplated, and using the current valuation
assumptions with respect to the dividend yield, expected volatility, risk-free interest rate
and expected lives, NewMil expects the impact of this statement to have no effect on net
income for 2005 and to reduce net income by approximately $50,000, or $0.01 per
share, for 2006 and thereafter.

In December 2003, a bill was signed into law that expands Medicare benefits, primarily
adding a prescription drug benefit for Medicare-eligible retirees beginning in 2006. The
law also provides a federal subsidy to companies that sponsor post-retirement benefit
plans that provide prescription drug coverage. In May 2004, FASB Staff Position 106-2,
“Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
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Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003” was issued which provides accounting
guidance on implementing the effects of the Act. NewMil's postretirement benefit plan
does provide prescription drug benefits. NewMil has reviewed the prescription drug
benefits provided under its postretirement benefit plan and has determined that such
benefits are actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Act, however, based on
the limited number of retirees eligible for the Plan and the limited prescription drug
benefits paid, by the Plan, the costs of qualifying for the subsidy will exceed the benefit
provided by the subsidy. Therefore, the provisions of FSP 106-2 are expected to have
no impact on the financial statements of NewMil and, accordingly, the APBO and net
periodic postretirement benefit cost included in its financial statements do not reflect
the effects of the Act on the Company’s postretirement benefits plan.

In March 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force (‘EITF”) reached a consensus on

EITF Issue 03-1, determining the meaning of other-than-temporary impairment and its
application to investments classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturiry under
SFAS 115 (including individual securities and investments in mutual funds) and to
investments accounted for under the cost method. The provisions of this EITF were
originally effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004. However, on
October 1, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Staff
Position No. EITF 03-1-1, deferring the effective date of paragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue
03-1. The delay does not suspend the requirement to recognize other-than-temporary
impairment as required by existing authoritative literature. NewMil adopred the disclosure
requirements of EITF 03-1 as of December 31, 2003, which were not affected by Staff
Position 03-1-1. NewMil does not believe that the application of the recognition guidance
in paragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue 03-1 will have 2 material impact on NewMil’s
consolidated financial statements.

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES

NewMils financial statements have been prepared in terms of historical dollars, without
considering changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation.
Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of a financial
institution are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant
impact on a financial instirution’s performance than the effect of general levels of inflation.
Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same magnitude as
the prices of goods and services. Notwithstanding this, inflation can directly affect the
value of loan collateral, in particular real estate. Sharp decreases in real estate prices have,
in past years, resulted in significant loan losses and losses on real estate acquired.
Inflation, or disinflation, could significantly affect NewMil's earnings in future periods.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f).
Internal control over financial reporting also includes controls over the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with the instructions to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for Bank Holding Companies (Form FR Y-9C) to comply with the reporting
requirements of Section 112 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement
Act. Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including
our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation
of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework
in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the framework
in Internal Control - Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our
internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2004.

Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is
included herein.

There were no significant changes in NewMil’s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of the evaluation referred to above.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of NewMil Bancorp, Inc.:

We have completed an integrated audit of NewMil Bancorp Inc.’s 2004 consolidated financial statements and of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2004 and audits of its 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Our opinions, based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows present fairly,

in all material respects, the financial position of NewMit Bancorp, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) at December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinien.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, that the Company maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSQO”), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework issued by the COSO. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures
as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Management's assessment and our audit of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting also included controls over the preparation of financial statements in accordance with the instructions to the Consolidated Financial Statements for Bank
Holding Companies (Form FR Y-9C) to comply with the reporting requirements of Section 112 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act (FDICIA). A
company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurarely and
faily reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquxsmon use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorae.

(osivatsbbeac Byprs K4F

Hartford, Connecticut
March 4, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 18,493 $ 22,524
Federal funds sold — —_
Toral cash and cash equivalents 18,493 22,524
Securities
Available-for-sale at market 204,101 184,513
Held-to-maturity at amortized cost (fair value: $12,800 and $15,082) 12,457 14,588
Loans (net of allowance for loan losses: $5,048 and $5,198) 476,660 449,651
Other real estate owned — —
Bank premises and equipment, net 7,339 7.594
Accrued interest income 3,343 3,711
Intangible assets (net of accumulated amortization: $1,464 and $1,268) 8,240 8,700
Other assets 13,966 12,761
Total Assets $ 744,599 $ 704,042
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits
Demand (non-interest-bearing) $ 66,895 $ 49,813
NOW accounts 85,889 76,524
Money market 147,375 155,911
Savings and other 85,829 84,660
Certificates of deposit 201,022 191,260
Total deposits 587,010 558,168
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 75,654 70,247
Repurchase agreements 13,147 9,317
Long-term debt 9,806 9,746
Accrued interest and other liabilities 3,369 4,258
Total Liabilities 688,986 651,736
Commitments and contingencies — _
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock - $.50 per share par value
Shares authorized: 20,000,000
Shares issued: 5,990,138 2,995 2,995
Paid-in capital 41,957 42,142
Retained earnings 33,514 27,844
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 703 2,913
Treasury stock (at cost: 1,793,614 and 1,897,277 shares) (23,556) (23,588)
Total Shareholders’ Equity 55,613 52,306
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 744,599 $ 704,042

The accompanying notes are an integral pars of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years ended December 31,
(in thousands except per share amounts) 2004 2003 2002
Interest and dividend income
Interest and fees on loans $26,117 $25,224 $ 23,943
Interest and dividends on securities 9,256 9,626 12,044
Interest on federal funds sold 45 281 446
Total interest and dividend income 35,418 35,131 36,433
Interest expense
Deposits 6,729 8,007 11,049
Borrowed funds 2,786 2,581 2,307
Total interest expense 9,515 10,588 13,356
Net interest and dividend income 25,903 24,543 23,077
Provision for loan losses — _ —
Net interest and dividend income after provision for loan losses 25,903 24,543 23,077
Non-interest income
Service charges on deposit accounts 2,968 2,605 2,320
Gains on sales of mortgage loans, net 185 357 574
Loss on sale of OREO — — (43)
Gain on sale of security - 27 _
Loan servicing fees 34 64 70
Other 756 833 824
Total non-interest income 3,943 3,886 3,745
Non-interest expense
Salaries 7,888 7,834 7,395
Employee benefits 1,656 1,757 1,589
Occupancy 1,603 1,622 1,392
Equipment 1,348 1,378 1,179
Professional, collections and OREQO 919 958 851
Marketing 550 421 633
Amortization of intangibles 196 244 287
Other 3,330 3,241 3,524
Total non-interest expense 17,490 17,455 16,850
Income before income taxes 12,356 10,974 9,972
Income tax provision 3,909 3,446 3,122
Net income $ 8,447 $ 7,528 $ 6,850
Diluted earnings per share $ 195 $ 173 $ 150
Basic earnings per share 2,01 1.82 1.59
Dividends per share 0.66 0.60 0.50

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statemens.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated
other Total
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Treasury ~ comprehensive  shareholders’
(dollars in thousands) Shares Amount capital earnings stock income equity
Balances at December 31, 2001 5,990,138 $ 2,995 $ 42,568 $ 18,105 $ (15,995) $2,921 $ 50,594
Net income for year — — — 6,850 — — 6,850
Net unrealized gain on
securities available-for-sale, net of itaxes — — — — — 2,858 2,858
Total comprehensive income 9,708
Cash dividends paid — — — (2,162) — — (2,162)
Exercise of stock options — — (481) —_ 725 — 244
Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options — — 207 — — — 207
Common stock issued — — 3 — 41 — 44
Common stock repurchased — — — — (4,399) — (4,399)
Balances at December 31, 2002 5,990,138 2,995 42,297 22,793 (19,628) 5,779 54,236
Net income for year — — — 7,528 — — 7,528
Net unrealized loss on
securities available-for-sale, net of taxes — — — — — (2,866) (2,866)
Tortal comprehensive income 4,662
Cash dividends paid — — — (2,477) — — (2,477)
Exercise of stock options — — (213) — 615 — 402
Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options — — 32 — — — 32
Common stock issued — — 26 — 29 — 55
Common stock repurchased — — — — (4,604) — (4,604)
Balances at December 31, 2003 5,990,138 2,995 42,142 27,844 (23,588) 2,913 52,306
Net income for year — — — 8,447 — — 8,447
Net unrealized loss on
securities available-for-sale, net of raxes — — — — — (2,210) (2,210)
Total comprehensive income 6,237
Cash dividends paid — — — (2,777) — (2,777)
Exercise of stock options — — (297) — 1,320 — 1,023
Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options — — 90 — — — 90
Common stock issued — — 22 — 7 — 29
Common stock repurchased — — — — (1,295) — (1,295)
Balances at December 31, 2004 5,990,138 $ 2,995 $ 41,957 $ 33,514 $ (23,556) $ 703 $ 55,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31,
(in thousands) . 2004 2003 2002

Operating Activities

Net income $ 8,447 $7.528 $6,850
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses — — —

Provision for depreciation and amortization 834 926 806
Amortization of intangible assets 196 244 287
Amortization and accretion of securities premiums and discounts, net 201 356 920
Amortization of issuance cost of long-term debt 60 46 —
Gains on sales of loans, net (185) (357) (574)
Loss on sale of OREQ, net — — 43
Gain on sale of security — 27) —
Loans originated for sale (10,761) (20,834) (34,505)
Proceeds from sales of loans originated for sale 10,946 21,191 35,079
Tax benefit from exercise of non-qualified stock options 90 32 207
Deferred income tax (benefit) provision 7 (205) (137)
Increase in BOLI cash surrender values (396) (443) (475)
Decrease (increase) in accrued interest income 368 (181) 311
Decrease in accrued interest expense and other liabilities (350) (144) (910)
Decrease in other assets, net 61 62 4,223
Net cash provided by operating activities 9,504 8,194 12,125
Investing Activities
Purchases of securities available-for-sale (11,164) (30,361) (28,180)
Purchases of mortgage backed securities available-for-sale (90,720) (40,131) (15,211)
Proceeds from sale of security held-to-maturity - 1,527 -
Proceeds from maturities and principal repayments of securities 55,648 12,029 16,141
Principal collected on mortgage backed securities 25,230 50,823 45,407
Loan advances, net (513) (43,695) (6,903)
Loans purchased (26,496) (58,740) (8,685)
Proceeds from sales of OREO — — 129
Purchases of Bank premises and equipment, net (579 (1,445) (1,790)
Net cash (utilized) provided by investing activities (48,594) (109,993) 908
Financing Activities
Net increase in deposits 28,842 9,362 72,690
Net increase in repurchase agreements 3,830 1,925 1,609
FHLB advances (repayments), net 5,407 25,170 (22,463)
Issuance of long-term debe, net of issuance costs - 9,700 —
Common Stock repurchased (1,295) (4,604) (4,399)
Proceeds from Common Stock reissued 29 55 44
Cash dividends paid (2,777) (2,477) {2,162)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,023 402 244
Net cash provided by financing activities 35,059 39,533 45,563
{Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,031) (62,266) 58,596
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 22,524 84,790 26,194
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 18,493 $22,524 $ 84,790

Cash paid during year

Interest to depositors $ 6,738 $ 8,026 $ 11,082

Interest on borrowings 2,721 2,567 2,318

Income taxes 3,852 3,660 3,121
Non-cash transfers

From loans 1o OREO — — 56

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial stavements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NewMil is the bank holding company for NewMil Bank, a State chartered savings bank.
NewMil’s activity is currently limited to the holding of the Bank’s outstanding capital
stock and the Bank is NewMil's only subsidiary and its primary investment. The Bank
is a Connecticut chartered and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”)
insured savings bank headquartered in New Milford, Connecticut. The Bank’s principal
business consists of attracting deposits from the public and using such deposits, with
other funds, to make various types of loans and investments. The Bank conducts its
business through 19 full-service offices located in Litchfield and Fairfield Counties.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. The following is a summary of significant
accounting policies:

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include those of NewMil and its subsidiary after
elimination of all inter-company accounts and transactions.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. In preparing the financial statements, management is required
to make extensive use of estimates and assumptions thac affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities as of the dateiof the statement of condition, and revenues and
expenses for the period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.
Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near
term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses. In connection with
the determination of the allowance for loan losses, management obtains independent
appraisals for significant properties.

NewMil’s loans are generally collateralized by real estate located principally in
Connecticut. In addition, substantially all OREOQ, if any, is located in Connecticut.
Accordingly, the collectability of a substantial portion of the loan portfolio and OREQ

through foreclosure is particularly susceptible to changes in market conditions.

While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans and OREO,
future additions to the allowance or write-downs of OREQ may be necessary based

on changes in economic conditions, particularly in Connecticut. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral pare of their examination process, periodically review
NewMil’s allowance for loan losses and valuation of OREOQ. Such agencies may require
NewMil to recognize additions to the allowance or write-downs based on their
judgments of information available to them at the time of their examination.

Securities

Securities that may be sold as part of NewMil’s asset/liability or liquidity management
or in response to ot in anticipation of changes in interest rates and resulting prepayment
risk, or for other similar factors, are ¢lassified as available-for-sale and carried ar their fair
market value. Unrealized holding gains and losses on such securities are reported net of
related taxes, if applicable, as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Securities
that NewMil has the ability and positive intent to hold to maturity are classified as
held-to-maturity and carried at amortized cost. Realized gains and losses on the sales of
all securities are reported in earningsiand computed using the specific identification cost
basis. Securities that NewMil has transferred from available-for-sale to held-to-maturity
are carried at the fair value at the time of transfer, adjusted for subsequent amortization
or accretion. Securities are reviewed tegularly for other than temporary impairment.

If there was other than temporary impairment, the carrying value of the investment
security would be reduced to the estimared fair value, with the impairment loss
recognized in the consolidated statements of income as other operating income, net.
Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted utilizing the interest method over
the life or call of the term of the investment security.

Loans

Loans are reported at their principal outstanding balance net of charge-offs, deferred
loan origination fees and costs on originated loans and unamortized premiums or
discounts on purchased loans. Loan origination and commitment fees, certain direct
origination costs and unamortized premiums or discounts on purchased loans are
deferred and recognized over the life of the related loan as an adjustment of yield
under the interest method, or taken into income when the related loan is sold.

24 NewMil Bancorp, Inc.

Mortgage loans held-for-sale are valued at the lower of cost or market as determined by
outstanding commitments from investors or current investor yield requirements calculated
on the aggregate loan basis. Changes in the carrying value are reported in earnings as
gains and losses on mortgage loans held for sale. Realized gains and losses on sales of
mortgage loans are reported in earnings as gains and losses on sales of mortgage loans,
net, when the proceeds are received from investors.

The accrual of interest on loans, including impaired loans, is generally discontinued
when principal or interest is past due by 90 days or more, or earlier when, in the opinion
of management, full collection of principal or interest is unlikely unless such loans are
well collateralized and in the process of collection. When a loan is placed on non-accrual
status, interest previously accrued but not collected is charged against current income.
Income on such loans, including impaired loans, is then recognized only to the extent
that cash is received and future collection of principal is probable.

Loans, including impaired loans, are restored to accrual status when principal and interest
payments are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured, following a
sustained period of repayment performance by the borrower in accordance with the
loan’s contractual terms.

Troubled debr restructurings (“TDR”) are renegotiated loans for which concessions,
such as the reduction of interest rates, deferral of interest or principal payments, or
partial forgiveness of principal and interest, have been granted due to a deterioration in
a borrower’s financial condition. Interest to be paid on a deferred or contingent basis is
reported in earnings only as collected.

Allowance for Loan Losses

NewMil periodically reviews the allowance for loan losses in order to maintain the
allowance at a level sufficient to absorb probable credit losses. NewMil’s review is based
upon a detailed evaluation of the loan portfolio through a process which considers
numerous factors, including probable credit losses based upon internal and external
portfolio reviews, delinquency levels and trends, estimates of the current value of
underlying collateral, concentrations, portfolio volume and mix, changes in lending
policy, current economic conditions and historical loan loss experience over a 10-to-15
year economic cycle. The allowance for loan losses is increased through charges to earnings
in the form of a provision for loan losses. When a loan or portion of a loan is determined
to be uncollectible, the portion deemed uncollectible is charged against the allowance
and subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. While NewMil uses
available information to recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may
be necessary based on changes in regional economic conditions and related factors.

NewMil measures impaired loans based on the present value of the expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, or the fair value of the collateral,
less estimated selling costs, if the loan is collateral dependent and foreclosure is probable.
NewMil recognizes impairment by creating a valuation allowance as a component of the
allowance for loan losses. A loan is impaired when, based on current information, it

is probable that NewMil will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the loan. Smaller-balance homogeneous loans consisting of residential
mortgages and consumer loans are evaluated for collectability by NewMil based on
historical loss experience rather than on an individual loan-by-loan basis. Impaired loans
are primarily commercial mortgages collateralized by real estate and commercial and
industrial loans.

Other Real Estate Owned

Real estate acquired through foreclosure, forgiveness of debt and in lieu of deb, is

stated at the lower of cost (principally loan amount) or fair value minus estimated selling
expenses. When a loan is reclassified as real estate acquired any excess of the loan balance
over its fair value less estimated selling costs is charged against the allowance for loan
losses. Costs relating to the subsequent development or improvement of a property are
capitalized, to the extent realizable. Holding costs and any subsequent provisions to
reduce the carrying value of a property to fair value minus estimated selling expenses

are charged to earnings and classified as real estate acquired expense. Fair value is
determined by current appraisals.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for differences arising in the timing of income and
expenses for financial reporting and for income tax purposes using the asset/liability
method of accounting for income taxes. Deferred income taxes and tax benefits are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the




financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected
to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected
1o be recovered or settled. NewMil provides deferred taxes for che estimated future tax
effects attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards when realization is
assured beyond a reasonable doubr.

Bank Premises and Equipment

Bank premises, furniture and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation
and amortizatjon computed on the straight-line method over the estimared useful lives
of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized on the straight-line basis over the
shorter of the estimated useful lives of the improvements or the term of the related leases.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of core deposit intangibles and goodwill. Intangible assets equal
the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the tangible net assets acquired in
acquisitions accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. In November
2000, NewMil acquired Nutmeg Federal Savings and Loan Association (“Nutmeg”).

In connection with the acquisition, NewMil recorded goodwill of $8.1 million and a
core deposit intangible of $1.4 million. The core deposit intangible is being amortized
on a declining balance method over a period of seven years from the acquisition date.
NewMil has amortized $1.1 million, of the $1.4 million core deposit intangible and
must amortize the remaining $325,000 over the remaining period. Upon adoption of
SFAS 142 NewMil ceased to amortize goodwill in accordance with the Statement. On
an annual basis, management assesses intangible assets for impairment and at December 31,
2004, there was no impairment. If a permanent loss in value is indicated, an impairment
charge to income will be recognized.

Stock-Based Compensation

NewMil's stock-based compensation plans are accounted for based on the intrinsic value
method set forth in Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees”, and related interpretations. Compensation expense for
employee stock options is generally not recognized if the exercise price of the option
equals or exceeds the fair value of the stock on the date of the grant.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits ar other financial institutions

and overnight federal funds sold.

Computation of Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted-average common shares outstanding
during the year. The computation of diluted earnings per share is similar to the computation

of basic earnings per share except the denominator is increased to include the number of
additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common
shares had been issued. The shares used in the computations are as follows:

Years ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Basic 4,204 4,126 4,321
Effect of dilutive stock options 123 222 234
Diluted 4,327 4,348 4,555

Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information

In June 1997, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” (SFAS 131).
Operating segment financial information is required to be reported on the basis that

it is used internally for evaluating segment performance and allocacion of resources.
NewMil does not have any operating segments, as defined by SFAS 131, and therefore,
has not disclosed any operating segment information.

Recent Accounting Proncuncements

On March 9, 2004, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”)
issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 105 - Application of Accounting Principles to
Loan Commitments (“SAB 105”). SAB 105 summarizes the views of the SEC staff

regarding the application of generally accepted accounting principles to loan commitments
accounted for as derivative instruments. The SEC staff believes that in recognizing a
loan commitment, entities should not consider expected future cash flows related to the
associated servicing of the loan until the servicing asset has been contractually separated
from the underlying loan by sale or securitization of the loan with the servicing retained.
The provisions of SAB 105 are applicable to all loan commitments accounted for as
derivatives and entered into subsequent to March 31, 2004. The adoption of this staff
accounting bulletin did not have a material impact on results of operations, financial
position, or liguidity of NewMil.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued revised
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Share-Based Payment”.
The Statement tequires entities to measure the cost of employees services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the estimated grant-date fair value
of the award. That cost will be recognized over the period during which the employee is
required to provide service in exchange for the award (usually the vesting period).
However, no compensation expense is recognized for equity instruments that do not
vest. The estimated grant-date fair value of employee share options must be determined
using option-pricing models adjusted for the unique characteristics of those instruments.
The notes to the financial statements will include additional disclosures to assist users of
the financial statements in understanding the nature of share-based payment transactions
and the effects of those transactions on the financial statements.

The effective date of the Statement for NewMil is July 1, 2005. All public entities will
be required to apply the Statement using a modified version of prospective application.
Under that transition method, compensation cost is recognized on or after the required
effective date for the portion outstanding awards for which the requisite service has not
yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair value of those awards calculated under
Statement 123 for either recognition or proforma disclosure purposes. Under the stock
option plans currently in place at NewMil, and assuming similar amounts of options are
granted to directors as in prior years and that no options are granted to employees, since
no option grants are contemplated, and using the current valuation assumptions with
respect to the dividend yield, expected volatility, risk-free interest rate and expected lives,
NewMil expects the impace of this statement to have no effect on net income for 2005
and to reduce net income by approximately $50,000, or $0.01 per share, for 2006

and thereafter.

In December 2003, a bill was signed into law that expands Medicare benefits, primarily
adding a prescription drug benefic for Medicare-eligible retirees beginning in 2006.

The law also provides a federal subsidy to companies that sponsor post-retirement benefit
plans that provide prescription drug coverage. In May 2004, FASB Staff Position 106-2,
“Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003” was issued which provides accounting
guidance on implementing the effects of the Act. NewMil's postretirement benefit plan
does provide prescription drug benefits. NewMil has reviewed the prescription drug
benefits provided under its postretirement benefit plan and has determined that such
benefits are actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Act, however, based on
the limited number of retirees eligible for the Plan and the limited prescription drug
benefits paid, by the Plan, the costs of qualifying for the subsidy will exceed the benefit
provided by the subsidy. Therefore, the provisions of FSP 106-2 are expected to have no
impact on the financial statements of NewMil and, accordingly, the APBO and net periodic
postretirement benefit cost included in its financial statements do not reflect the effects
of the Act on the Company’s postretirement benefits plan.

In March 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) reached a consensus on

EITF Issue 03-1, determining the meaning of other-than-temporary impairment and

its application to investments classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturity
under SFAS 115 (including individual securities and investments in mutwal funds) and
to investments accounted for under the cost method. The provisions of this EITF were
originally effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004. However, on
October 1, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”} issued Staff
Position No. EITF 03-1-1, deferring the effective date of paragraphs 10-20 of EITF
Issue 03-1. The delay does not suspend the requirement to recognize other-than-temporary
impairment as required by existing authoritative literature. NewMil adopted the disclosure
requirements of EITF 03-1 as of December 31, 2003, which were not affected by Staff
Position 03-1-1. NewM.il does not believe thar the application of the recognition guidance
in paragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue 03-1 will have a material impact on NewMil's
consolidated financial statements.
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NQTE 2 Cash proceeds and realized gains and losses from sales of securities were as follows:

SECURITIES Cash  Realized  Realized
in th d i 1
Securities classified as available-for-sale (carried at fair value) were as follows: (in shousandy) proceecs B o836
G G Year ended December 31, 2004 $  — $— $—
ross ross
o E%st'im:;;ed unreaJiz'ed unre;lz]ized Amortized Year ended December 31, 2003
(in shousands) arvaue £amns o55es cost Collateralized Mortgage Obligations,
Sescegb“ 31, 20?\4 held-to-maturity $ 1,527 $ 27 $—
.S. Government Agency notes
Within 1 year $ 20072 $ 57 $ — § 20,015
g g Y ber 31, 2002 — — —
After 1year but within 5 years 24,828 — 170 24,998 tar ended December 31,20 $ 3 :
Corporate bonds . 1 sold lateral blioasi ssified
Within 1 year 11,166 162 — 11,004 Dl;:mg 2003 Ne.lel 50 ha? $1,500,000 co ateral mortgage 01 igation that was ¢ assifte
Mortgage backed securities 138,146 1515 581 137,212 as elbdl—(to-maturxr).f, ar}d which represented an insignificant hg ding, becat}s)e its interest
Collaceralized mortgage obligations 4,658 84 . 4,574 rate ris changed significancly. /fn Decgnbenr 31,2003 oply 7% of Nelels securities
Total debr = 198.570 LaI18 751 197.803 were classified as held-to-maturity, while 93% were classified as available-for-sale.
Eaui otal debt securities ’2 1 ’ ’2 0 NewMil’s held-to-maturity portfolio has been in run-off for several years and management
Uity securities 5,23 1 — 3,23 does not intend to classify any future purchases as held-to-marurity.

Total securities available-for-sale  $ 204,101  $ 1,819 $ 751 $ 203,033

At December 31, 2004 securities with a carrying value and market value aggregating
approximately $5,521,000 and $5,642,000, respectively, were pledged as collateral
against public funds and securities with a carrying value and market value aggregating
approximately $24,579,000 and 824,579,000, respectively, were pledged as collateral

December 31, 2003
U.S. Government Agency notes

Within 1 year $ 20,431 § 421 $ — § 20,010 . L Al wcies with o vl d marker val
Afer 1 bue within 5 vears 40,928 708 %0030 against repurchase agreements. Also, securities with a carrying value and market value
e J ¥ ’ ’ aggregating $16,453,000 and $16,559,000, respectively, were pledged as collateral
CO;%?;;;; I;O;ai 25321 548 24,773 against Treasury Tax and Loan Deposits.
After 1 bur within 5 years 11,789 787 — 11,002
Mortgage backed securities 72,117 1,905 183 70,395 NOTE 3
Collateralized mortgage obligations 9,871 151 — 9,720
Total debt securities 180,457 4610 183 176,030 LOANS
Equity securities 4,056 1 — 4,055 The composition of the loan portfolio is as follows:
Total securities available-for-sale  $ 184,513  $ 4,611 $ 183 §$ 180,085 December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Securities classified as held-to-maturity (carried at amortized cost) were as follows: Real estate mortgages
Gross Gross 1-to-4 family residential $296,252 $ 282,766
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated 5-ot-more family residential 6,785 8,230
(in thousands) costfa)  gains losses  fair value Commercial 117,915 112,673
December 31, 2004 Land and land development 3,197 2,890
Municipal bonds Home equity credit 34,431 30,006
Within 1 year $ 500 $ 4 $4 % 500 Commercial and industrial 20,471 15,663
After 5 years within 10 years 4,361 121 — 4,482 Installment and other 1,949 2,213
After 10 years within 15 years 5,232 71 — 5,303 Total loans, gross 481,000 454,441
Mortgage backed securities 2,220 148 — 2,368 Deferred loan origination fees and purchase premiums, net 708 408
Collateralized mortgage obligations 144 3 — 147 Allowance for loan losses (5,048) _ (5,198)
Total securities held-to-maturity ~ § 12,457 $ 347 $4 $12,800 Total loans, net $ 476,660 $ 449,651
December 31, 2003
Municipal bonds December 31,
After 1 year but within 5 years $ 500 $ 5 $— $ 505 (in thousands) 2004 2003
After 10 years within 15 years 9,811 223 — 10,034 Impaired loans
Mortgage backed securities 3,612 251 — 3,863 With no valuation allowance $218 3507
Collateralized mortgage obligations 665 15 — 680 Wich valuation allowance 239 198
Total securities held-to-maturity ~ $ 14,588 $ 494 $— $15082 Total impaired loans 457 705

Valuation allowance 151 198
Commitments to lend additional

amounts to impaired borrowers — —
Average impaired loans 581 828
Valuation of impaired loans based on:

Discounted cash flows — —

Collateral values 457 705

(a) Securities transferred from available-for-sale are carried ar estimated fair value
as of the transfer date and adjusted for subsequent amortization.

There were two fixed rate mortgage-backed securities which had unrealized losses which
have been in unrealized loss positions for over a twelve month period at December 31, 2004.
One security had a loss of $37,000 or 1.1%, of the carrying value. The second security
had a loss of 875,000, or 0.9%, of the carrying value. All other losses at December 31, 2004,
were in loss positions under a twelve-month period. Management does not believe any
individual loss as of December 31, 2004 represented any other than emporary impairment.
These unrealized losses are primarily attributable to changes in interest rare.
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NewMif's loans consist primarily of residential and commercial real estate loans located

principally in western Connecticut, NewMil’s service area. NewMil offers a broad range

of loan and credit facilities to borrowers in its service area, including residential mort-

gage loans, commercial real estate loans, construction loans, working capital loans, and a

variety of consumer loans, including home equity lines of credit, and installment and

NOTE 6
DEPOSITS

The components of deposits are as follows:

. . . December 31,
collateral loans. All residential and commercial mortgage loans are collateralized by first (in thousands) 2004 2003
or second mortgages on real estate. The ability and willingness of borrowers to satisfy X -
. L otem Y ) . Demand (non-interest-bearing) $ 66,895 $ 49,813
their loan obligations is dependent in large part upon the status of the regional economy
. , : i . NOW accounts 85,889 76,524
and regional real estate market. Accordingly, the ultimate collectability of a substantial
. " . . . . Money market 147,375 155,911
portion of NewMil's loan portfolio and the recovery of a substantial portion of OREQ is .
susceptible to changes in market conditions. Savings and other 85,829 84,660
Certificates of deposit 201,022 191,260
Changes in the allowance for loan losses are as follows: Total $587,010 § 558,168
Years ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 Certificates of deposits that have a remaining maturity greater than one year amounted
Balance, beginning of period $5,198  $5250  $5,502 to $84.5 million, at December 31, 2004.
g?:;;l:_z H{?r losses (15) (;) (4;) Scheduled. maturities of certificates of deposit with balances in excess of $100,000 are
R ) 33 " 223 as follows:
e : December 31, 2004 Within ~ Within ~ Over
Balance, end of period $5048 $5198 §5.250 Less than 3 3.6 612 one
(in thousands) months  months  months year Toral
Certificates of deposit
over $100,000 $8,667 $5,148 $7,963 $22,043 $43,821
NOTE 4
NON-PERFORMING ASSETS
The components of non-performing assets are as follows: NOTE 7
December 31, BORROWINGS
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Non-acerual loans $393  § 451 Fixed rate advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston are as follows:
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more 529 811 December 31,
Accruing troubled debt restructured loans — — (in thousands) 2004 2003
Total non-petforming loans 922 1,262 1.11% due January 14, 2004 $ —  $25,000
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans — — 2.38% due January 5, 2005 8,000 —
Total non-performing assets $922  $1262 2.54% due January 3, 2005 2,855 -
2.42% due January 12, 2005 8,000 —
The reductions in interest income associated with non-accrual loans are as follows: ;Z;ZZ jﬁz }zzszg ;2: ;ggg ;:g(l)g :
Years ended December 31, 4.56% due August 10, 2006 (2) 3,734 576
{in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 4.49% due August 31, 2006 (2/ 3730 5757
Income in accordance with original terms $21 $22 $16 4.39% due September 11, 2006 (2) 5,105 7,719
Income recognized 5 10 6 3.76% due February 1, 2007 (a) 4,568 6,551
Reduction in interest income $16 $12 $ 10 2.41% due February 26, 2007 (4) 10,000 -
2.67% due February 14, 2008 (2) 6,644 8,581
2.98% due July 10, 2008 (c) 9,505 9,878
4.49% due October 6, 2008 (5) 1,000 1,000
NOTE 5 Total $ 75,654 $70,247

BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

The components of premises and equipment are as follows:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Land $ 1,321 § 1,321
Buildings and improvements 7,486 7,355
Equipment 5,400 5,957
Leasehold improvements 737 648
Total cost 14,944 15,281
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (7,605)  (7,687)
Bank premises and equipment, net $ 7,339 § 7594

(a) 5-year rerm with 5-year amortization
(b) Callable annually

(c) 5-year term with 20-year amortization
{d) 3 Year term, callable quarterly

NewMil has a pre-approved line of credit of up to 2% of rotal assets with the Federal
Home Loan Bank of Boston (‘FHLBB”) under the FHLBB’s IDEAL Way Line of
Credit Program. These advances are one-day variable rate loans with automatic rollover.
Under an agreement with the FHLBB NewMil is required to maintain qualified collateral,
as defined in the FHLBB'’s Statement of Credit Policy, free and clear of liens, pledges
and encumbrances, as collateral for the advances and the pre-approved line of credit.
NewMil maintains qualified collateral in excess of the amount required to support che
outstanding advances and the pre-approved line of credit at December 31, 2004,
During 2004 the highest outstanding level of Federal Home Loan Bank advances

was $76.6 million. The weighted average advance rate was 2.9% for the year ending
December 31, 2004,
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NewMil enters into repurchase agreements directly with its customers. These agreements
are offered as an overnight or shortiterm investment to NewMil’s customers. During
2004 the highest outstanding level of repurchase agreements was $15.4 million. The
weighted average borrowing cost was 1.2% for the year ending December 31, 2004.
Information concerning short-term iborrowings represented by securities sold under
agreements to repurchase is presented as follows:

December 31,

(in thousands) 2004 2003
Repurchase agreements, balance ending $ 13,147 % 9,317
Average balance 11,721 7,768
Book value of collateral

U.S. Government agency notes 24,579 17,355
Market value of collateral 24,579 17,355
Weighted average rate 1.14% 1.24%
Weighted average maturity 1 day 1 day

During March 2003, NewMil formed a subsidiary, NewMil Statutory Trust I, a trust
formed under the laws of the state of Delaware, and issued $10 million of fixed/adjustable
rate Trust Preferred Securities through a pooled trust-preferred securities offering. FTN
Financial Capital Markets and Keefe Bruyette and Woods, Inc. acted as placement
agents in the pooled offering. NewMil owns all of the common securities of the Trust
and the Trust has no independent assets or operations, and exists for the sole purpose of
issuing Trust Preferred Securities and investing the proceeds in an equivalent amount of
junior subordinated debentures issued by NewMil. The junior subordinated debentures,
which are the sole assets of the trust, are unsecured obligations of NewMil and generally
are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior and
subordinated indebtedness and certain other financial obligations of NewMil.

The Trust Preferred Securities have an original term of 30 years and bear a fixed coupon
of 6.40% for the first five years, and thereafter, a floating-rate coupon that will reset
quarterly at three-month LIBOR plus 3.15%. Interest on the securities is payable quarterly.
NewMil may redeem the Trust Preferred Securities, in whole or in part, on or after
March 26, 2008, or earlier under certain conditions. The subordinated debentures bear
the same terms and conditions as the Trust Preferred Securities. NewMil paid $300,000
in connection with the issuance of the Trust Preferred Securities and this amount is
being amortized over the estimated life of the underlying securities. The net proceeds
qualify as Tier I capital for regulatory purposes,

NOTE 8
INCOME TAXES

NewMil provides deferred taxes for the estimated future tax effects attriburable to
temporary differences and carry-forwards when realization is more likely than not.
The components of the income tax provision were as follows:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Current provision
Federal $3915 $3650 $3,258
State 1 1 1
Total 3,916 3,651 3,259
Deferred benefic
Federal 7) (205) (137)
State — — _
Total 7) (205) (137)
Income tax provision $3,909 §$3446 §$3,122
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The following is a reconciliation of the expected federal statutory tax to the income
tax provision:

Years ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Income tax at statutory federal tax rate 340%  34.0% 34.0%
Connecticut Corporation tax,

net of federal tax benefit — — —
Cash surrender value, life insurance (1.2) (1.4) (1.6)
Other (1.2) (1.2) (1.1)

Effecrive income tax rates 31.6% 31.4% 31.3%

The components of NewMil’s net deferred tax asset are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
(in thousands) Federal State Federal State
Deferred tax assets
Net operating losses $ — $5528 % —  $4559
Bad debe expense, book 1,716 379 1,767 390
Post retirement benefits 447 99 540 119
Other 72 193 95 117
Total deferred tax assets 2,235 6,199 2,402 5,185
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized gains on securities available-
for-sale and transferred to
held-to-maturity 362 — 1,500 —
Prepaid Pension 560 124 515 114
Bad debt expense, tax 228 50 465 103
Other 480 106 462 101
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,630 280 2,942 318
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) 605 5,919 (540) 4,867
Valuation reserve — (5,919) — (4,867)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ 605 $ — § (540) § —

The allocation of deferred tax expense involving items charged to income and items
charged directly to shareholders’ equiry and items charged to goodwill are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
(in thousands) Federal State Federal State
Deferred tax expense
(benefit) allocated to:

Shareholders’ equity $ (1,138) $— $(1,476) $—

Goodwill — _ _ _

Income ) — (205) —
Total deferred tax expense $ (1,145) $—  $(1,681) $—

NewMil will only recognize a deferred tax asset when, based upon available evidence,
realization is more likely than not.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, a valuation allowance was established for the entire
amount of the state deferred tax assets as a result of Connecticut legislation that permits
banks to shelter certain mortgage income from the Connecticut corporation business tax
through the use of a special purpose entity called a “passive investment company” (PIC).
In accordance with this legislation, in 1999 NewMil formed a PIC, NewMil Mortgage
Company. NewMil does not expect to pay state income tax in the foreseeable future
unless there is a change in State of Connecticut corporate tax law.




NOTE 9
RETIREMENT PLANS

NewMil has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan (the “Pension Plan”)
covering all eligible employees. Since September 1, 1993 benefit accruals have been
suspended under the Pension Plan for all employees. The accrued benefits are primarily
based on compensation and length of service. Pension Plan assets consist principally of
cash, money market funds, bonds and equity securities.

NewMil provides post-retirement health care and life insurance benefits (the “Other
Benefits Plan”) for eligible current retirees and eligible employees. Retiree benefits are
provided for employees that were eligible for retirement as of August 1, 1993 and certain
eligible current retirees. NewMil and the retiree share retirce benefit costs. Benefits are
based on deductible and coinsurance provisions. The post-retirement life insurance
benefits are non-contributory, and benefits are based on a percentage of the base pay at
retirement. Effective August 1, 1993 NewMil suspended certain post-retirement benefits
and introduced a co-pay provision for new employees hired on or after August 1, 1993.
NewMil does not advance-fund its post-retirement health care and life insurance benefit plan.

NewMil uses a September 30, 2004 measurement date for its plans. The funded status
of the Pension Plan and the Other Benefits Plan was as follows:

Pension Plan Other Benefits Plan
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 6,695  $ 6,419  $ 766 $ 779
Service cost — — 19 15
Interest cost 381 403 51 45
Impact of assumption change 155 155 33 28
Experience (loss) gain (156) — 61 (80)
Impact of plan changes — — — —
Plan participants’ contributions — — — —
Actuarial gain — — — —
Benefits paid (295) (282) (20) (21)
Benefit obligation, end of year 6,780 6,695 910 766
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets,
beginning of year 7,089 6,422 — —

Actual gain on plan asses 722 949 — —

Employer contribution — 20 21
Plan participant’s contribution — - — -
Benefits paid (295) (282) (20) (21)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 7,516 7,089 — —
Funded status 736 394 910) (766)
Unrecognized prior service cost 177 190 — —
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 734 930 195 108
Unrecognized net transition obligation — — 130 146
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $1,647 $1514 $(585) $(512)

The projected unir credit cost method was used and below are certain other
assumptions utilized:

Pension Plan Other Benefits Plan
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Weighted-average assumptions:
Discount rate 6.00% 6.25% 6.00% 6.25%
Expected long-term rate of return 8.00 8.00 — —
Trend Rate
[nitial Rate —_ — 11.00 12.00
Ultimate Rate — — 5.00 5.00
Years until ultimate rate — — 6 7

The following is the impact of changes in trend assumption refated to the Other
Benefits Plan:

Accrued Pension Service Cost and

(in thousands) Benefit Obligation Interest Cost
At Trend + 1% 1,051 83
Dollar impact 140 13
Percentage impact 15.42% 18.66%
At Trend - 1% $ 801 $ 60
Dollar impact (110) (10)
Percentage impact (12.05)% (14.29)%
The following are components of net periodic benefits (cost):
Pension Plan Other Benefics Plan
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Components of net periodic cost:
Service cost $ — § — $19 $15
Interest cost 381 403 51 45
Expected return on plan assets (531) (497) — —
Amortization of prior service cost 13 13 — —
Amortization of recognized net loss 4 39 7 1
Amortization of net transition obligation ~ — — 15 15
Net periodic benefit (income) cost $ (133) $ (42) $92 $76

NewMil’s Other Plan is not funded. NewMil's Pension Plan weighted-average asset
allocations were as follows:
(in thousands)

Investment Allocation:
Equity securities

December 31, 2004

80% $ 6,021

Debt securities 16 1,214
Real estarte — —
Other assets 4 281
Total 100% $ 7,516

The investment objective for the Pension Plan is to obtain a favorable relative return
for the entire fund, consistent with preservation of capital emphasizing some income
generation and long-term growth. While some risk is warranted pursuing long-term
growth of capital, consistent annual returns with low volatility in investment
performance are very desirable.

The basis for determining the expected long-term rate of return on assets for the Other
Benefits Plan does not apply because the plan is not funded. The Pension Plan’s expected
long-term rate of return assumption is determined by adding expected inflation to
expected long-term real returns of various asset classes, taking into account expected
volatilicy and correlation berween the returns of various assets classes:

Assets Classes:
Equities 8.5% historical average arithmetic real return

plus inflation

current yields on inflation-indexed bonds
plus inflation

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds government bond yields plus a blend of

current and historical credit spreads

Real Estate 5.0% historical average arithmetic real return

plus inflation
2.5%

Current Expected Inflation
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NewMil’s Other Plan contributions for fiscal year beginning January 1, 2005 is expected
to be $35,000. NewMil's Pension plan expects not to make any contributions during the
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2005.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate,
are expected to be paid:

Other
(in thousands) Pension Plan Benefits Plan
2005 § 454 $ 35
2006 503 38
2007 508 47
2008 512 50
2009 514 54
2010-2014 $2,529 $ 309

For the first half of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 NewMil measured net periodic
pension cost under the premise that the plan would be terminated during 2000. During
the quarter ended December 31, 1999, NewMil made a strategic decision not to terminate
the plan and to continue the plan in a frozen status. This change in strategy was deemed
a significant event per paragraph 53 of SFAS No. 87 “Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions” which necessitated a change in measurement assumptions.

NewMil has a 401(k) Savings Retirement Plan covering all eligible employees. Participants
may contribute up to 15% of their compensation, subject to a maximum of $13,000
per year in 2004, Individuals, age 50 or higher during 2004 are eligible to contribute a
“catch-up” contribution amounting to an additional $3,000. Effective January 1, 2000,
NewMil amended the 401(k) Savings Retirement Plan in order to adopt the provisions
of the IRS safe harbor rules. For the period from July 1, 1999 to December 31, 1999
NewMil contributed amounts equal to 50% of annual employee contributions up to
6% of participants’ compensation. Since January 1, 2000, NewMil contributes amounts
equal to 100% of annual employee contributions up to 3% of participants’ compensation
and 50% of the next 2% of annual employee contributions of participants’ compensation.
Since the amendment to the Plan, employees are fully vested in NewMil's contributions.
NewMil contributed $199,000 in 2004, $190,000, in 2003 and $171,000 to the Plan
in 2002. The plan allows for NewMil to make non-contributory profit sharing contributions.
No profit sharing contributions were made during 2004, 2003 or 2002.

NewMil provides supplemental retirement benefits to certain key executives. Supplemental
retirement expense was $229,000 for 2004, $201,000 for 2003 and $220,000 for 2002.
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NOTE 10
SHAREHOLDERS™ EQUITY

Capital Requirements

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory and possibly additional and discretionary actions by the regulators that, if
undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank's financial statements. Under
capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
the Bank must meet specific guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank's
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulatots about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the
Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios {set forth in the table below) of Tier 1
capiral (as defined) to average assets (as defined) and total and Tier 1 capital (as defined)
to risk-weighted assets (as defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2004,
that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

The Bank was classified, as of its most recent norification, as “well capitalized”. The
Bank’s actual regulatory capital position and minimum capital requirements as defined
“For Capital Adequacy Purposes” and “To Be Well Capitalized Under Prompt
Corrective Action Provisions” are as follows:

December 31, 2004  December 31, 2003

(dollars in thousands) Amount Ratio  Amount Ratio
Actual Capital Position
Tier 1 leverage $ 55,296 7.63% $ 46,796 6.85%
Tier 1 risk-based 55,296 12.94 46,796 11.13
Total risk-based 60,344 14.13 51,994 12.36
Minimum Requirement For
Capital Adequacy
Tier 1 leverage 28,998 4,00 27,314 4.00
Tier 1 risk-based 17,088 4,00 16,822 4.00
Total risk-based 34,176 8.00 33,645 8.00
Minimum Requirement To
Be Well Capitalized
Tier 1 leverage 36,248 5.00 34,143 5.00
Tier 1 risk-based 25,632 6.00 25,233 6.00
Total risk-based 42,720 10.00 42,056 10.00

Restrictions on Subsidiary’s Dividends and Payments

NewMil’s ability to pay dividends is dependent on the Bank’s ability to pay dividends to
NewMil. There are certain restrictions on the payment of dividends and other payments
by the Bank to NewMil. Under Connecticut law the Bank is prohibited from declaring
a cash dividend on its common stock except from its net profit for the current year and
retained net profits for the preceding two years. Consequently, the maximum amount of
dividends payable by the Bank to NewMil at December 31, 2004 was $15.9 million. In
some instances further restrictions on dividends may be imposed on NewMil by the FRB.

Repurchases of Common Stock

On April 23, 2003, NewMil announced its intention to repurchase 203,690, or 5%, of
its outstanding shares of common stock in the open market and unsolicited negotiated
transactions, including block purchases. The purpose of NewMil’s repurchase plan is to
offset the future dilution from shares issued upon the exercise of stock options under
NewMils stock option plans, and for general corporate purposes.

During 2004 NewMil repurchased 45,100 shares of common stock for total consideration
of $1.3 million, or $28.71 per average share, under the share repurchase plan announced
on April 23, 2003.




NOTE 11
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTE 13
STOCK OPTIONS

Comprehensive income includes net income and any changes in equity from non-owner
sources that are not recorded in the income statement (such as changes in net unrealized
gains (losses) on securities). The purpose of reporting comprehensive income is to report
a measure of all changes in equity of an enterprise that result from recognized transactions
and other economic events of the period other than transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners. NewMil's only component of other comprehensive income is net
unrealized gains (losses) on securities. The components of comprehensive income are

as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Net income $8447 $7528 $6850
Net unrealized (losses) gains

on securities during period (2,2100  (2,866) 2,858
Comprehensive income $6,237 $4,662 $9,708

The components of other comprehensive income, and related rax effects are as follows:

Tax
Before Tax  (expense) Net of Tax
amount benefit  amount
Year ended December 31, 2004
Net unrealized losses on securities
available-for-sale during year $(3,360) $ 1,142 $(2,218)
Accretion of unrealized loss on securities
wransferred from available-for-sale to
held-to-marurity 12 (4) 8
Net unrealized gains on securities during year $(3,348) $ 1,138 $(2,210)
Year ended December 31, 2003
Nert unrealized losses on securities
available-for-sale during year $(4,395) $1,495 $(2,900)
Accretion of unrealized loss on securities
transferred from available-for-sale to
held-to-maturity 52 (18) 34
Net unrealized gains on securities during year $(4,343) $ 1,477 $(2,866)
Year ended December 31, 2002
Net unrealized gains on securities
available-for-sale during year $4306 $(1,464) $2,842
Accretion of unrealized loss on securities
transferred from available-for-sale ro
held-to-maturity 24 (8) 16
Net unrealized gains on securities during year $4,330  $(1,472) $2,858

NOTE 12
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business the Bank has granted loans to executive officers,
directors, principal shareholders and associates of the foregoing persons considered to
be related parties. Changes in loans to executive officers, directors and their related
associates are as follows (there are no loans to principal shareholders):

Year ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Balance, beginning of period $2,094 $2411
Advances 1,417 1,527
Related parties added during period — —
Repayments 591 (1,844)
Balance, end of period $2,920 §2,094

e |

During 2004 NewMil's 1986 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (“Employee Plan”) was
amended to increase the aggregate number of shares of stock subject to options which
may be granted under the Employee Plan by 200,000 shares and extending the term of
the Plan until April 28, 2014.

The Employee Plan authorizes the granting of both incentive and non-incentive options
and stock appreciation rights (SARs) to officers and other key employees by the Salary
and Benefits Committee of the Board. During the last three years no SARs were granted.
The Employee Plan provides for the granting of options to purchase shares of Common
Stock for rerms of up to 10 years at an exercise price not less than 85% of the fair market
value of NewMils stock on the date of the grant. During 2004 NewMil granted 70,000
options. During January 2004, 49,500 options were granted by NewMil, which included
a vesting requirement of approximately eight months. During October 2004, NewMil
granted an additional 20,500 options under which there were no vesting requirements.
During 2004 NewMil's 1992 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors (“Director
Plan”) was amended to increase the aggregate number of shares of stock subject to
aptions which may be granted under the Directors Plan by 50,000 shares. The amendment
also removed the automatic annual grant of 2,000 shares to each non-employee director
and places the authority to grant shares with the Salary and Benefits Committee up to
1,000 shares per year, per non-employee director, based upon the performance of
NewMil and the Bank during the previous fiscal year and extended the term of the
Direcrors Plan until April 28, 2014. The Director Plan provides for the granting of
options to purchase shares of Common Stock for terms of up to 10 years at an exercise
price of not less than the fair market value (average of the bid and ask price) of
NewMil's stock on the date of the grant. During 2004 no options or SARS were granted.
Changes in ourstanding stock option and SARS are as follows:

Employee Plan Director Plan

Weighted Weighted

average average

Number  exercise  Number  exercise

of options price of options price

December 31, 2001 290,150 6.959 158,000 7.779

Granted 49,182 15.573 20,000 14.760

Exercised (26,250) 4584 (41,000 3.000

Lapsed (800)  3.000 (10,000)  3.000

December 31, 2002 312,282 8.526 127,000 10.798

Granted — — — —

Exercised (50,575) 7.179 (6,000) 6.458

Lapsed (900) 14.85 — —

December 31, 2003 260,807 8.728 121,000 11.013

Granted 70,000  29.092 — —

Exercised (133,745) 6.561  (14,000) 10.388

Lapsed (100) 14.850 (4,000) 5.000

December 31, 2004 196,962 17.434 103,000 11.332

Options exercisable at

December 31, 2004 196,962 103,000
Options available under plan 181,666 53,000

The foillowing table summarizes information about NewMil's Employee and Director
stock option plans, as of December 31, 2004:

Weighted
average  Weighted
temaining  average
Range of Number of options  contractual  exercise
exercise price Outstanding Exercisable life _ptice
$ 6.00 - 899 59,465 59,465 L1 $0663
9.00 - 11.99 82,205 82,205 49 10.77
12.00 - 14.99 78,292 78,292 57 14.06
1500 - 18.99 10,000 10,000 7.1 18.41
19.00 - 29.35 70,000 70,000 9.1 29.09
299,962 299,962 54 $15.34
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Effective July 1, 1996 NewMil adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS 123). As permitted by
SFAS 123 NewMil has chosen to apply APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees” (APB 25) and related interpretations in accounting for its Plans.
Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for options granted under its
Plans. Had compensation cost for the NewMil’s Plans been determined based on the fair
value at the grant dates for awards under the Plans consistent with the method of SFAS
123, NewMil’s net income and diluted earnings per share would have been reduced to the
proforma amounts indicated below: The fair value of each option grant was estimared on the
date of grant using the Roll-Geske Model for pricing American call options with divi-
dends, with the following weighted average assumptions used for grants.

As required by FASB Statement No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-
Transition and Disclosure, an amendment to FASB Statement 123, pro forma net
income and earnings per common share information is provided, as if the Company
accounted for its employee stock option plans under the fair value method of FAS 123.

Years ended December 31,
(net income in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
As reported
Net income $8,447 57528 $6850
Earnings per share, diluted 1.95 1.73 1.50
Earnings per share, basic 2.01 1.82 1.59
Pro forma
Net income 8,089 7,406 6,669
Earnings per share, diluted 1.87 170 1.46
Earnings per share, basic 1.92 1.80 1.54
Stock-based employee compensation cost,
net of related taxes, included in net income
As reported — — —
Pro forma 358 122 181
Dividend yield 2.75% 3.26% 3.30%
Expected volatility 20.00 30.00 30.00
Risk-free interest rate 3.25 5.21 5.16
Expecred lives, years 5 10 10
Grant date, fair value of options $ 477 8 496 § 483
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NOTE 14
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the normal course of business chere are various commitments and contingent liabilities
outstanding pertaining to the purchase and sale of securities and the granting of loans
and lines of credit, which are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
NewMil’s loan commitments are as follows:

December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Unused lines of credit $52,437 $ 50,428
Construction mortgages 20,060 17,352
Loan commitments 21,200 14,533
Letters of Credit 3,003 2,470

NewMil does not anticipate any material losses as a resule of these transactions. Since
many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. NewMil’s
exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the com-
mitment is represented by the contractual amount of the instrument. The exposure to
credit loss is limited by evaluating the customer’s credit worthiness on a case-by-case
basis and by obtaining collateral if deemed necessary. Collateral held generally includes
residential and commercial real estate. NewMil generally requires an initial loan to value
ratio of no greater than 80% when real estate collateralizes a loan commitment.

NewMil and its subsidiaries are defendants in proceedings arising out of, and incidental
to, activities conducted in the normal course of business. In the opinion of manage-
ment, resolutions of these matters will not have a material effect on NewMils financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

NewMil leases facilities under operaring leases that expire at various dates through 2012.
The leases have varying renewal options, generally require a fixed annual rent, and provide
that real estate taxes, insurance, and maintenance are to be paid by NewMil. Rent
expense totaled $540,000 for 2004, $526,000 for 2003 and $432,000 for 2002. Future
minimum lease payments at December 31, 2004 are as follows:

Future minimum lease payments

(in thousands) December 31, 2004
2005 $ 463
2006 388
2007 289
2008 281
2009 223
After 2009 102

$ 1,746




NOTE 15
ESTIMATED FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 107 “Disclosures About Fair Value of
Financial Instruments” (SFAS 107), requires NewMil to disclose fair value information
for certain of its financial instruments, including loans, securities, deposits, borrowings
and other such instruments. Quoted market prices are not available for a significant
portion of NewMil’s financial instruments and, as a result, the fair values presented may
not be indicative of net realizable or liquidation values. Fair values are estimates derived
using present value or other valuation techniques and are based on judgments regarding
future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics, and
other factors. In addition, fair value estimates are based on market conditions and
information about the financial instrument at a specific point in time. Fair value estimates
are based on existing on- and off-balance sheer financial instruments without attempting
to estimate the value of anticipated furure business and the value of assets and liabilities
that are not considered financial instruments. Such items include mortgage servicing,
core deposit intangibles and other customer relationships, premises and equipment,
foreclosed real estate and income taxes. In addition, the tax ramifications relating to the
realization of the unrealized gains and losses may have a significant effect on fair value
estimates and have not been considered in the estimates.

The following is a summary of the methodologies and assumptions used to estimate the
fair value of NewMil’s financial instruments pursuant to SFAS 107.

Cash, cash equivalents and other: The fair value of cash and due from banks, deposits
with banks, federal funds sold, accrued interest receivable, repurchase agreements and
accrued interest payable, is considered to approximate the book value due to their short-term
nature and negligible credit losses.

Securities: Fair value of securities available-for-sale and held-for-sale were determined by
secondary market and independent broker quotations.

Loans: Fair values for residential mortgage and consumer installment loans were estimated
by discounting cash flows, adjusted for prepayments. The discount rates used for residential
mortgages were secondary market yields net of servicing and adjusted for risk. The
discount rates used for consumer installment loans were current rates offered by
NewMil. Fair values for commercial loans were estimated by assessing credit risk and
interest rate risk. Such loans were valued by discounting estimated future cash flows at
a rate that incorporates both interest and credit risk.

Deposit liabilities: The fair value for demand, savings and certain money market
deposits is equal to the amount payable on demand ar the balance sheet date, which is
equal to the carrying value. The fair value of certificates of deposit was estimated by
discounting cash flows using rates currently offered by NewMil for deposits of similar
remaining maturiries.

Borrowings: The fair value for borrowings was estimated by discounting cash flows
using rates currently offered by lenders for borrowings of similar remaining maturities.

The carrying values and estimated fair values of NewMil's financial instruments are

as follows:
December 31,
2004 2003
Estimated Estimated
Carrying fair  Carrying fair
(in thousands) value value value value
Financial Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 18,493 $ 18,493 § 22,524 § 22,524
Federal funds sold — — — —
Securities available-for-sale 204,101 204,101 184,513 184513
Securities held-to-maturity 12,457 12,800 14,588 15,082
Loans 481,000 478,432 454,441 456,753
Allowance for loan losses (5,048) — (5,198) —
Deferred loan origination fees
and purchase premium, net 708 — 408 —
Loans, net 476,660 478,432 449,651 456,753
Accrued interest receivable 3,343 3,343 3,711 3,711
Financial Liabilities
Deposits
Demand (non-interest-bearing)  $ 66,895 $ 66,895 $ 49,813 § 49,813
NOW accounts 85,889 85,889 76,524 76,524
Money market 147,375 147,375 155911 155911
Savings and other 85,829 85,829 84,660 84,660
Certificates of deposit 201,022 201,534 191,260 193,853
Total deposits 587,010 587,522 558,168 560,761
FHLB advances 75,654 75,215 70,247 71,979
Repurchase agreements 13,147 13,147 9,317 9,317
Long-term debt 9,806 10,129 9,746 8,269
Accrued interest payable 242 242 237 237
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NOTE 16
NEWMIL BANCORP, INC. [PARENT COMPANY ONLY) FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The unconsolidated balance sheets and statements of income and cash flows of NewMil Bancorp, Inc. are presented as follows:

Balance Sheets December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003
Assets
Cash and due from bank $ 1,257 § 3,723
Investment in bank subsidiary _ 64,239 58,408
Investment in other subsidiary 310 310
Total Assets $ 65,806 $ 62,441
Liabilities and Sharcholders’ Equity
Liabilities $ 10,192 $10,135
Shareholders equity 55,614 52,306
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 65,806 $ 62,441
Statements of Income Years ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Dividends from subsidiaries $ 1,449 $1,325 $ 6,339
Expenses 952 695 248
Income before taxes and undistributed net income of subsidiaries 497 630 6,091
Income tax 90 32 207
Income before equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 407 598 5,884
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 8,040 6,930 966
Net income $ 8,447 $7,528 $ 6,850
Statements of Cash Flows Years ended December 31,
(in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Net income $ 8,447 $7,528 $ 6,850
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries (8,040) (6,930) (966)
Other 56 (305) 249
Net cash provided by operating activities 463 293 6,133
Investing Activities:
Payments for investments in and advances to subsidiaries — (310) —
Net cash used by investing activities — (310) —
Financing Activities:
Cash dividends paid (2,777) (2,477 {2,162)
Proceeds from Common Stock reissued 29 55 44
Common Stock repurchased (1,295) (4,604) (4,399)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,024 402 244
Proceeds from advances from subsidiary — 10,310 —
Other 90 32 —
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (2,929) 3,718 (6,273)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,466) 3,701 (140)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 3,723 22 162
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 1,257 $3,723 $ 22
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